
Oak Park

City Council Agenda
October 17 ,2016

ffi
We,'.,t-//l,/,1*/ ry1.;



,

3.

4.

5.

AGENDA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

36Ih CITY COUNCIL
OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

Octotrer 17,2016
7:fi)PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVALOF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine irems are presented for Ciry Council approval withour discussron. as a single atenda irem. Should any Council Member
wish to discuss or disapprove any ilem it must be dropp€d fmm the blanket morion ofapproval and considered as a separate item.

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2016
B. Special Council Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2016
C. Ethnic Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes of August I l, 2016
D. Request to advertise for bids for the 2016 Code Ordered Tree Removal project, M-657
E. Request to cancel the Zoning Board of Appeals regularly scheduled meeting of october 25,
F. Emergency Services Council Meeting Minutes of February 12,2016
G. Payment Application No. 2 in the amount ot $244,410.16 to pro-Line paving Corp. for the

2016

Scotia

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Resurfacing Proje ct, M-642
H. Payment Application No.2 in the amount of $126,407.55 to Matrioli cement Co., LLC for the 2016

Sidewalk Replacement Projecr, M-627
L Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for October 17, 2016

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS: None

PUBLICHEARINGS: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSES: None

ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

A. Approval for payment of invoices submrtted by Garan, Lucow, Miller, p.C. for legal services in the
total amount of $ 14,927.21

BIDS: None

ORDINANCES:

A. Second reading and adoption of an ordinance to amend Chapter 22, Businesses, by adding a new
Article XIV, Smoking Lounges, to License and Regulate Smoking Lounges and Facilities commonly
described as Tobacco Retail Specialty shops, cigar Bars, Zero Nicotine Establishments, Hookah
Lounges and Bars, and other Smoking Facilities by any other name for the public health, safety and
welfare of the City of Oak Park and persons within its jurisdictional boundaries

12.

13.



B. Second reading and adoption of a proposed text amendment to the City of Oak Park Zoning
Ordinance, Article VIII, B-2, General Business District, Section 801 Permined Uses (The text
amendment allow Smoking Lounges as a permitted use)

C. Second reading and adoption of an ordinance to amend Article V, Dangerous Buildings, of Chapter 18,
Buildings and Building Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances by amending Section I 8-21 3 (The
amendment allows the owner to request a public hearing conducted by the Building Board of Appeals
when a challenge is made to a dangerous building order)

D. First reading of an ordinance to amend Section 2-354, Meetings, of Division 8, Ethnic Advisory
Commission, of Artrcle lII, Boards and Commissions, of Chapter 2, Administration, of The Code of
Ordinances of the City Of Oak Park, thereby changing the time for monthly commission meetings
from 7:30 P.M. To 7:00 P.M.

E. First reading of a proposed text amendment to the City of Oak Park Zoning Ordinance, Anicle II
Definitions, Sec. 201; Anicle IV One Family Dwelling District, Sec. 401 Permitted Uses & Sec. 403
Required Conditions; Article V Two Famrly Dwelling District, Sec.503 Required Conditions; Article
VI Multi-Family Residential District, Sec. 603 Required Conditions. (The proposed text amendmenrs
would eliminate boarding houses and bed & breakfasts, prohibit parking and storage in open areas, and
limit impervious areas in residential distncts)

F. First reading of a proposed ordinance to amend the City's Official Zoning District Map to rezone
13200 Oak Park Boulevard, from R-1, One Family Dwelling District to RM-1, Low-Rise Multi-
Family Residential District

14, CITYATTORNEY

15. CITY MANAGER:

Communications/Community Engagement and Public Information
A. Request to approve the City Magazine Advertising Contract, the Ciry Magazine Advertising Rate/Fee

Schedule, and include the City Magazine Advertising Fees into the 2016-2017 City of Oak Park
Schedule of Fees

Public \ orks

B. Request to authorize the Department ofPublic Works to enter into an inter-govemmental agreement
with the City of Femdale to utilize their storage yard for leaf pick up subject to final review from the
City Attomey

16. CALLTOTHEAUDIENCE
Each speaker's remarks are a matter ofpublic record: the speaker, alone, is responsible for his or her comments and the City of
Oak Park does not, by permitting such remarks. suppon. endorse or accept the content, rhereof. as being true or accurate. "Any
person while being heard al a City Council Meeting may be called to order by the Chair. or ajly Council Member for failure to be
gelmane to the husiness of the City, vulgarity, or personal attacks on persons or tnslitutions." There is a three minute time
limit per speaker.

17, CALLTOTHECOUNCIL

lE. ADJOURNMENT
The City of Oak Park will comply with the spirit and intent of the American wirh Disabiliries Act. We will provide support and make
reasonable accommodations to assist people wirh disabilities to access and panicipate in our prograrns, facilities and services.
Accommodations !o participate ar a Council Meeting will be made with 7-day prior notice.



5A
CITY OF OAK PARX, MICHIGAN

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THf,
36ih OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL

Ocrober 6, 2016
7:00 PM

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Council Chambers of City Hall located

at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Ml 48237 . (248) 691-7 544.

PRESENT: Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council Member Radner, Council Member
Rich, Council Member Speech

ABSENT: None

OTHERS
PRESENT:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

cM-10-340-16

CONSENT AGENDA:

cM-10-341-r6

Motion by Burns, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the agenda

with the following changes:

. Removal of Item I 5A, Purchase agreement for 140 I I Ten Mile Road, due to buyer
withdrawing offer; and

. Removal of ltems l5C, l5D and l5E, Resolutions extending moratoriums on

accepting applications for Smoke Lounges, Smoke Shops and Marijuana Dispensaries;
and

. Addition ofltem I5A Approval ofcontract between State Court Administrative Office
(SCAO) and 45'h District Court for 201 7 Veterans Treatment Court Program; and

. Addition of Item l5C, Approval of contract between State Court Administrative
Office (SCAO) and 45th District Court for 2017 Mental Health Court-Ptanning
Program.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

City Manager Tungate, Deputy City Clerk Brown, City Attorney Duff

(AGENDA ITEM #4) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AS AMENDf,D
_APPRO\'ED

I

(iGf,NDA ITEM #sA-F) CONSENT AGENDA. APPRovf,D



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 2

Motion by Burns, seconded by Speech, CARzuED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the Consent
Agenda consisting of the following items:

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of September I9, 2016 CM-10-342-16
B. Special Council Meeting Minutes of September 19,2016 CM-f0-343-f 6

C. Beautification Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes of June 21,2016 CM-10-344-16
D. Public Safety Activity Summary Report for Augus,20l6 CM-10-345-16
E. Payment Application No. I in the amount of $92,196.39 to Mattioli Cement Co., LLC for the

2016 Sidewalk Replacement Project, M-627 CM-10-346-f6
F. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for October 6, 2016 CNl-lO-347-16

MERCIIANT'S LICENSES - October 6, 2016
(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)

NEW MERCHANT ADDRESS ['EE BUSINESS TYPE

Premier Insurance Agency 12708 Nine Mile S150 Insurance Sales

Community
Ferndale Friends 10440 Nine Mile $ 1 50 Newspaper
Medsource Pharmacy 1 5300 Nine Mile Ste. 2 $ I 50 Retail Pharmacy

Major Deals 24721 Coolidge $ I 50 Electronical Sales

Pump Bar Shoetique 15401 Nine Mile $150 Women's Shoe Retail

RENEWALS ADDR"ESS FEE
One Stop Cash Advance 8530 Nine Mile Ste. A $225 Pay Day Advance
Star Factory Artist
Development 13650 Eight Mile $225 Musical Training

Machine Parts

Paramount Precision Products 15255 Eleven Mile $225 Supplier
Salon Saga 8440 Nine Mile Ste. A 5225 Beauty Salon

Family Support
Jewish Family Services 25900 Greenfield Ste. 405 $675 Services

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS: None

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PR"ESENTATIONS: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

COMMIINICATIONS: None



Regular Council Meeting
Ocrober 6, 2016

Page 3

SPECIAL LICENSES: None

ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

cM-10-348-r6 (AGENDA ITEM #IIA) APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES
SUBMITTED BY GARAN, LUCOW, MILLER, P.C. FOR LEGAL
SERVICES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $364.00 - APPROVED

Motion by Rich, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve payment of
invoice #463775 submitted Garan Lucow Miller P.C., for legal services rendered through
August 3 l, 2016 in the total amount of $364.00.

Roll Call Vote: McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Speech
None
None

Yes:
No:
Absent:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTf,I)

BIDS: None

ORDINANCES:

cM-10-349-16 (AGENDA ITEM #I3A) FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO
AMEND CIIAPTER 22, BUSINESSES, BY ADDING A NEW ARTICLE
XIV, SMOKING LOUNGES, TO LICENSE AND REGULATE
SMOKING LOUNGES AND FACILITIES COMMONLY DESCRIBf,D
AS TOBACCO RETAIL SPECIALTY SHOPS, CIGAR BARS, ZERO
NICOTINE ESTABLISHMENTS, HOOKAH LOUNGES AI\D BARS,
AND OTHER SMOKING FACILITIES BY ANY OTHER NAME FOR
THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF THE CITY OF
OAK PARI( AND PERSONS WITHIN ITS JI]RISDICTIONAL
BOUNDARIf,S. APPROVED

Motion by Speech, Seconded by Burns, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the first
reading ofthe following ordinance to amend Chaptet 22, Businesses, by adding a new Article
XIV, Smoking Lounges, to license and regulate smoking lounges and facilities commonly
described as tobacco retail specialty shops, cigar bars, zero nicotine establishments, hookah
lounges and bars, and other smoking facilities by any other name for the public health, safety
and welfare ofthe City ofOak Park and persons within its j u risd ictional boundaries, ofthe code
of ordinances, Cif of Oak Park:

PROPOSED ORDINANCE

SMOKING LOUNGES _ FIRST READING

PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 22. BUSINESSES, BY ADDING A NEW ARTICLE XIV,
SMOKING LOUNGES, TO LICENSE AND REGULATE SMOKING LOI.INGES AND FACILITIES
COMMONLY DESCRIBED AS TOBACCO RETAIL SPECIALTY SHOPS, CIGAR BARS, ZERO NICOTINE
ESTABLISMENTS, HOOKAH LOUNGES AND BARS, AND OTHER SMOKING FACILITIES BY ANY
OTHER NAME FOR THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFEry AND WELFARE OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK
AND PERSONS WITHIN ITS ruzuSDICTIONAL BOLNDARIES.



Regular Council Meeting
October 6,20l6

Page 4

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF THE CITY OF
OAK PARK BY PROVIDING REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS GOVERNING SMOKING LOUNGES
AND FACILITIES COMMONLY DESCRIBED AS TOBACCO RETAIL SPECIALTY SHOPS, CIGAR
BARS, ZERO NICOTINE ESTABLISMENTS, HOOKAH LOUNGES AND BARS, AND OTHER SMOKING
FACILITIES BY ANY OTHER NAME

AMEND CI]APTER 22. BUSINESSES, BY ADDINC A NEW ARTICLE XIV, SMOKING LOUNGES.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION L ORDINANCE - Chapter 22, Businesses, ofthe Code ofOrdinances of the City ofOak Park is
hereby amended by the addition ofa new Article XIV, Smoking Lounges, which shall read as follows:

Sec.22-527 . -- Purpose.

On May 1,2010, the State of Michigan implemented Public Act 188 of 2009 which bans tobacco smoking in all
public places and worksites including, but not limited to, bars, restaurants, hospitals, hotels, shopping malls, and
bowling alleys. The Oak Park City Council recognizes the harm caused by smoking tobacco and non-tobacco
products (including second hand smoke), the state's mandate to move toward a totally smoke free environment,
and the potential for negative impact on commercial development as a result of an area saturated with smoking
lounges. Therefore, regulation and licensing of such establishments, and their employees, are necessary in the
interest ofthe public welfare ofthe citizens ofthe city. This Article is designed to establish reasonable, objective,
and uniform regulations to minimize the potential for adverse community impact relating to these establishments.

Sec. 22-528. - Defi nitions.

The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation ofthis chapter:

Cigar shall mean any roll of tobacco weighing three (3) or more pounds per 1,000, which roll has a wrapper or
cover consisting of tobacco.

Cigar bar shall mean an establishment or area within an establishment that is open to the public and is designated
for the smoking of cigars that has a State issued exemption certificate.

Disqualifiing criminal act shall mean any of ttre following:

(l) Any ofthe following misdemeanor or felony offenses under any ofthe following statutes, as amended,
for which less than seven (7) years elapsed since the date of conviction or the date of release from
confinement for the conviction. whichever is the later date:

Michigan Penal Code, Chapter X, Arson and Burning;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XI, Assaults, except MCL 750.81(l) and (2);
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XVII, Bribery and Corruption;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXII, Compounding Offenses;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXVA, Criminal Enterprises;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXVIII, Disorderly Persons;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXXI, Embezzelment;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXXIII, Explosives, Bombs, Harmful Devices;



Regular Council Meeting
October 6,2016

page 5

Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXXIV, Extortion;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLIII, Frauds and Cheats;

Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLIV, Gambling;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLV, Homicide;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLVIII, Indecency and lmmorality;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LVIII, Mayhem;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXVII, Prostitution;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXVllA, Human Trafficking;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXXVI, Sexual Conduct;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXXVIII, Robbery;
Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXXXIII-A, Michigan Anti-Terrorism Act;
Michigan Compiled taws, 333, Part 74, Controlled Substances - Offense and Penalties;

Michigan Compiled laws Section 205.27, Taxation-Prohibited Acts, including ta-r evasion;

(2) Any attempt, solicitation, or conspiracy to commit one ofthe foregoing offenses; or

(3) Any offense enumerated in the City Code ofOrdinances which substantially corresponds to one ofthe
foregoing state offenses; or

(a) Any offense in another jurisdiction that, had the predicate act(s) been committed in Michigan, would

have constituted any ofthe foregoing offenses.

Influential inlerest shall mean any ofthe following:

(l) actual power to operate or control the operation, management, or policies of a current or prospective

business; include the manager ofthe prospective business, or

(2) ownership ofa financial interest in the business, or ownership ofan interest that is ten percent (l0o%) or
more ofthe total interest ofa current or prospective business, including such business entities as a firm,
partnership, limited partnership, association, limited liability comPany, or corporation; or

(3) holding an office, such as president, vice president, secretary, treasurer, managing member, managing

director, or similar position in a legal entity which operates a current or prospective business.

Minor shall mean any person under eighteen ( I 8) years of age.

Non-tobdcco smoking products or substances shall include any product or substance that can be consumed by

smoking such as, but is not limited to: e-cigarettes, bidis, kreteks, clove cigarettes, herbal cigarettes, electronic
and herbal hookah, steam stones, smoking gels or other smoked product.

Premises shall mean the location for which a smoking lounge establishment operates under a State issued

exemption certificate and includes the land, and all improvements located thereon, including the primary building
and all accessory and oulbuildings, and is not limited to the smoking area.

Saie shall mean, the exchange, barter, traffic, furnishing, or giving away of tobacco products and non-tobacco
smoking products and substances which is regulated by the State of Michigan and pursuant to this ordinance.

Smoking lounge shall mean an establishment, which has a State issued smoking ban exemption certificate, and
that allows smoking of tobacco products or non-tobacco products or substances on the premises. The term
"smoking lounge" includes, but is not limited to, facilities commonly described as tobacco specialty stores, cigar
bars and lounges, hookah caf6s and lounges, tobacco bars and lounges, tobacco clubs or zero nicotine
establishments.

State shall mean the State of Michigan.

ix
x
xi
xii
xiii
xiv
XV

xvi
xvii
xviii
xix
xx
xxi



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Pago 6

State issued exemption cerfirtcarc shall mean a valid exemption certificate issued by the State of Michigan for the
premises, from the Public Act 188 of 2009 smoking in public ban which allows indoor smoking on the premises
in compliance with the Act.

Tobacco prodttct shall mean a product that contains tobacco and is intended for human consumption, including
but not limited to, cigars, cigarettes, non-cigarette smoking tobacco or smokeless tobacco as defined by the
Tobacco Products Tax Act,MCL 205.422.

Tobacco specialty reloil slore shall mean an establishment that has a State issued exemption certificate and for
which the primary purpose is the retail sale oftobacco products, non-tobacco smoking products and substances,
and smoking paraphemalia.

Sec.22-529. -- License Required.

A person shall not operate a smoking lounge in the City without first obtaining a smoking lounge business license
issued pursuant to the provisions ofthis ordinance.

Sec. 22-530. -- License Procedure.

(a) Any applicant for a license shall present a fully completed application and a business license fee to the city
clerk pursuant to chapter 22, businesses, ofthis Code. ln addition, the city may also charge the applicant any
additional out-of-pocket costs incurred in conducting background checks on the applicant and the applicant's
employees, including fingerprint review by the department of state police. The applicant shall provide
certification that the city witl be held harmless in the event of litigation against the city involving the smoking
lounge, and proof that the applicant has a policy of liability insurance issued by a company satisfactory to
the city clerk, covering the smoking lounge in an amount not less than 9500,000, and proofthat the insurance
carrier will notii, the city if the policy is canceled, suspended, revoked or lapses, and upon such notice the
city clerk may at his or her discretion suspend the license pursuant to chapter 22 ofthis Code until such time
as the insurance policy is renewed. The license issued shall be renewed by the licensee each year, and the
business license fee paid, in accordance with the procedures set forth in chapter 22, businesses, ofthis Code.

(b) Each application shall contain the information in subsections (b)(1H20). (Note: All provisions which refer
to applicant include an applicant which may be a corporation or partnership. lf an applicant is a corporation,
the application requirements of this section shall apply to all the corporation officers and directors. In
addition, shareholders owning more than ten percent ofthe stock of such corporation shall comply with these
requirements unless otherwise provided. If an applicant is a partnership, the application requirements ofthis
section shall apply to all the partners, both general and limited.)

(1) The business name, business address, zoning classification, legal description, parcel identification
number, and all telephone numbers ofthe establishment or proposed establishment;

(2) A statement ofthe services to be provided;

(3) The true name, home address and telephone number ofeach applicant and whether the applicant is a
sole proprietorship, partnership or corporation;

a. If applicant is a corporation, it shall set forth the name, residence address and telephone number
of each of its officers and directors of said corporation and of each stock holder owning more than
ten percent of the stock of the corporation. In addition, the address of the corporati,on itsell if
different from the address of the establishment.

b. Ifapplicant is a partnership, it shall set forth the name, residence address and telephone number of
each of the partners, including both general and limited partners. In addition, the address of the
partnership itself, if different from the address ofthe establishment.

(4) Proof that the applicant is at least 18 years of age, except that if the applicant is a corporation such
proofshall apply only to the directors and officers ofsaid corporation;



(5) The name and address of each person who is a secured or
applicant;

Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page '1

unsecured debtor and/or creditor of the

(6) The principal business of the proprietor of the proposed establishment if a sole proprietorship; if a

partnership, the principal occupation of all partners; if a corporation, the principal enterprise of such

corporation;

(7) The business name and address ofany establishment, owned or operated by any person whose name

is required to be given in subsection (bX3) of this section wherein the business or profession of a

smoking lounge is carried on;

(8) The smoking lounge or similar business license history of the applicant, whether the applicant is

previously operating in this or another county or state has had a business license denied, revoked or
suspended and the reason therefor. In the event the applicant has had a business license denied, revoked

or suspended, the name and address ofthe agency denying, revoking or suspending the license;

(9) The business, occupation or employment ofthe applicant for the five years immediately preceding the

date of application;

( I 0) How long the applicant has resided at its principal residence in the city. If not a resident of the city
continuously for the last five years, previous principal residence addresses during that period. If the

applicant is a partnership or corporation, the principal address for the partnership or corporation for
the last five years;

( I I ) A description of any other business to be operated on the same premises or adjoining premises owned

or controlled by the applicant;

( l2) Whether the applicant or anyone own ing an interest in the business or proposed business has ever been

convicted ofor forfeited bail to any crime, excluding minor traffic offenses. Ifso, state the charge and

nature ofthe crime, the name and location ofthe court in which the case was filed, and ifdifferent, the

name and location of the convicting court and the disposition thereof;

( l3) A copy ofthe State issued exemption certificate for the premises; or ifa transfer has been applied for,

a copy ofthe application filed with the State;

(14) The name and business address of the designated local agent who is responsible to supervise the
premises and activities and who is authorized to receive service of process.

(15) Authorization for the city, its agents and employees to seek information and conduct an investigation
into the truth ofthe statements set forth in the application and the qualifications ofthe applicant for the

license;

( l6) The names, current addresses and written statements of at least three bona fide permanent residents of
the United States that the applicant is ofgood moral character. Ifapplicant is able, the statements must
be fumished from the residents of the city, then the state, and lastly from the rcst of the United States.

These references must be persons other than relatives and business associates;

(17) All assumed names or aliases which have been or are used by any person whose name appears on an
application;

(18) Such other relevant identification and information necessary as the ciry clerk may reasonably require
to discover the truth of the matters herein specified as required to be set forth in the application;

(19) A statement ofwhether any applicant has been convicted ofor has plead guilty or nolo contendere to
a disqualifring criminal act as defined in this article, and if so, specifo each criminal act involved,
including the date, place, andjurisdiction ofeach, as well as, the dates ofconviction and release from
confi nement, where applicable.

(20) A statement as to whether any business in which an applicant has had an influential interest, has, in the
previous seven (7) years, and at the time during which the applicant had the influential interest:



-*"'o'J[l#fil?
Page 8

i. Been declared by a court of law to be a nuisance, as defined under the Revised Judicature

Act, MCL 600.3 801; or

ii. Been subject to a court order ofclosure or padlocking;

(c) Signature required. lf a person who wishes to operate the business is an individual, the person shall sign the

application. If a person who wishes to operate a business is other than an individual, each person with an

influential interest in the business shall sign the application or a license as applicant.

(d) Disclosure. The information provided by an applicant in connection with an application for a license under

this article shall be maintained by the City Clerk's Office and all personal information shall be deemed

confidential and may be disclosed only as required by law or by court order.

(e) Pre-existing businesses. Atl smoking lounges operating pursuant to a valid certificate of occupancy on the

effective date of this ordinance are hereby granted a de facto temporary license to continue operating for a

period ofone hundred and eighty (lE0) days following the effective date. During this period all smoking

lounge businesses shall apply for a license pursuant to this article; and by the expiration date of the one

hundred and eighty (180) days shall conform to all requirements for issuance ofa license.

(f1 Application review. Upon the filing of a completed application for a smoking lounge business, the City Clerk

will accept the application for necessary investigations and for compliance with the requirements of all

appticable ordinances and codes. The holder ofa smoking lounge license shall notiry the city clerk of each

change in any of the data required to be furnished by this section within ten (10) days after such change

occurs.

(g) The application shall be referred to the Department of Public Safety and Department of Technical and

Planning Services for certification pursuant to chapter 22, and for recommendations as to the approval or

denial ofthe license. Their recommendations will be forwarded to the City Council and City Clerk.

(l) The Public Safety Director shall recommend denial ofan application for a license if the character,

reputation, integrity, or physical or mental condition of the applicant or his/her employees is found to

be inimical to the health, safety, moral or general welfare ofthe public. In making his determination

hereunder, the Director of Public Safety shall consider:

a. Criminal history: All applicant's convictions, the reasons therefor, and the demeanor of the

applicant subsequent to his release. A conviction of a felony or crime of moral turpitude shall be

sufficient grounds to recommend denial.

b. License and permit history: The license and permit history ofthe applicant; whether such person

has previousty operated in this city or state or in another city or state under a license or permit;

whether such person has had such license or permit revoked or suspended; the reasons therefor;

and the demeanor ofthe applicant subsequent to such action.

c. Any information set forth in the application.

(2) The Department of Technical and Planning Services and the Department of Public Safery shall inspect

the premises proposed to be devoted to the smoking lounge and shall make within a reasonable time
separate recommendations to the City Manager conceming compliance with the requirements of this
Code.

(h) No license shall beissueduntil approval ofthe application therefor by the City Council and upon certification
from the Department of Public Safety and the Department of Technical and Planning Services.

Sec. 22 - 531 . -- License fee, annual expiration.

The business license fee for a smoking lounge shall be in the amount prescribed by the city council by ordinance
or resolution. The license year shall be the period from the date of license issuance to December 3 I next, inclusive,
unless otherwise provided. All licenses issued for the license year shall expire on the thirty-first day ofDecember
unless suspended or revoked.

Sec.22 - 532. -- License renewal.



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 9

Application to renew a license to operate a smoking lounge shall be filed at least th irty (30) days prior to the date

ofexpiration. The application to renew a license shall be accompanied by a sworn affidavit by the applicants that

the matters contained in the original application have not changed. The application shall be refened to the director
ofpublic safety, who shall investigate the criminal history ofthe applicant and any employees since the grant of
the original license.

Sec. 22 - 533. -- License grounds for suspension or revocation.

The following shall be grounds for suspension or revocation of a license issued under the provisions of this
chapter:

(1) The license was procured by fraud or false representation offacts; or

(2) The knowing violation ofor failure to comply with the provisions of this chapter by the licensee or any

of his servants, agents or employees and the conviction or bail forfeiture thereof; or

(3) The conviction or bail forfeiture ofa licensee for violation ofa federal, state or local law, subsequent to

the date of issuance ofthe license, relating to:

a. An offense involving the use of force or violence upon the person of another that amounts to a
felony or m isderneanor; or

b. An offense involving sexual misconduct; or

c. An offense involving possession, use or sale ofnarcotics, dangerous drugs or alcoholic beverages;

or

d. An offense involving dangerous weapons which amounts to a felony; or

e. An offense involving moral turpitude or the conviction or bail forfeiture of any of the licensee's

servants, agents or employees of an offense involving moral turpitude committed on the prem ises

in which the licensed establishment is located.

(4) Ir is derermined that the further operation of such establishment would be detrimental to the public health
or welfare of the citizens ofthe city.

Sec.22 - 534. -- Denial.

ln the event the City Clerk issues a written notice to deny for failure to comply with the requirements of this
Ordinance, the provisions of section 22-53'l providing for an appeal hearing shall apply.

Sec.22 - 53 5. -- Suspension.

The City Clerk shall suspend the license for a period ofthirty (30) days ifthe licensee has knowingly violated this
Ordinance or has knowingly allowed an employee to violate this Ordinance. Upon receiving notice of a violation,
the Clerk shall issue a written notice to suspend, which shall include the grounds for suspension, the effective date
ofthe suspension, and that the licensee may within twenty (20) days, request in writing, an appeal hearing before
the City Council pursuant to the provisions of section 22-537 . The suspension shall take effect twenty-one (21)
days after the date ofthe notice ofsuspension.

Sec.22 - 536. -- Revocation, non-renewal.

(a) Violation after previous suspension. The City Clerk shall issue a written notice ofrevocation ifthe licensee
knowingly violates this Ordinance or has knowingly allowed an employee to violate this Ordinance and the
licensee's license has been suspended within the pervious twelve ( l2) month period.

(6) Grounds for revocation/non-renewal. The City Clerk shall issue written notice to revoke or non-renewal of
the license if:



Regular Council Meeting
October 6,2016

( l) The licensee would not meet the standards set forth in this Ordinance ifthe licensee *"r" un urffi
for a new license.

(2) The licensee has knowingly or recklessly allowed two (2) or more violations ofthe regulations ofthis
Ordinance in the preceding twelve (12) month period.

(3) The licensee has knowingly or recklessly allowed a nuisance, as defined under the Revised Judicature
Act, MCL 600.3801, to be maintained upon the premises.

(4) The subject premises have existing violations of building, zoning, plumbing, mechanical, electrical,
health or fire prevention codes.

(5) The operation of the Ucensed establishment has resulted in a pattern of patron conduct in the
neighborhood of the establishment that substantially disturbs the peace, order, and tranquility of the

neighborhood.

(6) The licensee has failed to maintain the grounds and exterior ofthe licensee's establishment by allowing
litter, debris, and/or refuse to unreasonably remain on the property or adjoining properties.

(7) The licensee knowingly or recklessly operated the business during a period of time when the license

was suspended.

(8) The licensee has knowingly or recklessly engaged in illegal activity or allowed any illegal activity to

occur in or on the licensed premises.

(c) Eflect of appeal of conviction. The fact that any relevant conviction is being appealed shall have no effect
on the revocation/non-renewal of the license, provided that, if any conviction which serves as a basis of a
license revocation/non-renewal is ovenurned or reversed on appeal, that conviction shall be treated as null
and of no effect and the license shall be reinstated.

(d) Elfective date. The revocation-/non-renewal shall not take effect for twenty-one (21) days from the date of
the notice of revocation/non-renewal.

(e) Appeal. The written notice to revoke/non-renewal, shall include the grounds for the revocation/non-renewal,
the effective date of the revocation/non-renewal, and that the licensee may request in writing, within twenty
(20) days of the date of the notice of suspension, or revocation/non-renewal, an appeal hearing before the
City Council pursuant to the provisions of section 22-53'1. lf not appealed, the suspension shall take effect
twenty-one (21) days after the date ofthe notice ofsuspension.

Sec.22 - 537 . - Appeal hearing.

(a) Notice of hearing. Upon receipt of a request for appeal, the City Council shall provide the licensee with
notice and an opportunity to be heard. The City Council shall serve notice upon the licensee by certified
mail, no less than twenry (20) days prior to the hearing date. The notice shall state:

(l) The date, time and place ofthe hearing.

(2) A statement that the licensee may present evidence and testimony, and may be represented by an
attomey.

(b) Hearing and decision. The hearing shall be conducted by the City Council and shall be opento the public.
The City Council shall submit to the licensee a written statement of its findings, decision, specific grounds
for its decision, and a statement that the decision may be appealed to a court of competentjurisdiction.

Sec.22 - 538. -- Inspections.

(a) A licensee or any employee, servant or agent shall make the licensed premises available for inspection by the
director of public safety or his designees during regular business hours or when the licensed premises are
occupied by the licensee or a servant, agent or employee of the licensee for the purpose of enforcing this
chapter or other ordinances, or regulations of the city relating to the public health, safety and welfare. No



(b)

.*"'t"XHl,Y:il?
Page I l

duly authorized representative ofthe city shall be denied or refused entry to the premises for the purpose of
making lawful inspections as authorized herein.

The person conducting any inspection shall have immediate access to the following information and shall

have the right to inspect and copy the same:

(l) The list of all names and addresses of current employees including any other names for which that

employee is known or may have used.

(2) Social security numbers ofall current employees.

(3) All financial records showing current receipts and expenditures, specifically indicating daily and weekly

receipts, type ofexpenditure made, bank account numbers in which all deposits are made, check register

statements, bank statements and any other financial information kept and mainained in the normal and

ordinary course of business.

To the extent permitted by law. copies ofany information obtained hereunder and any information received

by the city shall be kept confidential and is assumed to be privileged and not subject to public disclosure

except however, as evidence in the commencement of any civil or criminal judicial proceeding or

adminishative hearing against the licensee or any agent, operator or manager.

(d) Copies of any inspection report kept and maintained by the city arising from any inspection authorized

hereunder, shall be provided to the licensee or any owner, operator or manager.

Sec. 22 - 539. -- Mechanical ventilation required.

Mechanical ventilation shall be supplied in compliance with the Michigan Mechanical Code to ensure sufficient

ventilation ofthe smoking lounge. The recirculation and the natural ventilation of air from the smoking lounge is

prohibited; and the air supplied to the smoking lounge shall be exhausted and discharged to an approved location

in compliance with the Michigan Mechanical Code.

Sec. 22 - 540. -- Storage lockers prohibited.

Storage lockers shall be prohibited on the premises ofa smoking lounge, except that onsite humidors may be

permitted in the smoking area ofa cigar bar.

Sec.22 - 541 . - Outdoor activities prohibited.

There shall not be any outdoor activities, outdoor public admission events, or outdoor seating. The business

activities shall be conducted wholly indoors. ln no event shall designated onsite parking areas be used for any

other purpose than parking of passenger vehicles. To ensure that the smoke is contained within the smoking area,

all windows and doors shall remain closed to ensure that the smoke does not infiltrate nonsmoking areas and is

not emitted to passersby.

Sec.22 - 542, -- Prohibited activities.

It is unlawful for a licensee or local agent to knowingly violate the following regulations or to knowingly allow
an employee, patron or any other person to violate the following regulations. The license or local agent shall
remove anyone violating the following regulations:

(a) Minors prohibited. No one shall be allowed on the premises of a smoking lounge business unless the

individual is eighteen (18) years of age or older. The licensee and local agent shall ensure that
identifications of individuals on the premises have been checked to determine that every individual is

eighteen (18) years ofage or older before entry into the premises. The exit doors shall be monitored to

(c)



-*'"'%xH:.Y1ti:

Page l2
ensure that no one has attempted to gain secret entry into the premises. A sign shall be posted near the
entrance stating "No one under the age ofeighteen (18) allowed."

(b) Alcoholic liqaor. No person shall sell, offer for sale, trade, provide, allow, possess, consume or attempt
to consume any alcoholic liquor on the premises unless the licensee has obtained the appropriate license
from the Liquor Control Commission pursuant to MCL 43 6.1 l0l et seq., as amended, and thisCode of
Ordinances.

(c) Nudity prohibited. No one shall be allowed on the premises of a smoking lounge business to appear
nude or in a state of nudity as defined in section 6-125 of this article.

(d) Controlled substances prohibited lt shall be unlawful to permit sales, offer for sale, trade, provide,
allow, possession, consumption or attempt to consume any controlled substance on the premises in
violation of Article 7 of the Public Health Code, MCL333.ll0l et seq.

Sec.22 - 543. -- Name ofbusiness.

No person licensed to do business as provided in this chapter shall operate under any name or conduct his business

under any designation not specified in his license.

Sec. 22 - 544. -- Hours ofoperation.

No smoking lounge shall be open to the public for business between the hours of l2:00 midnight and 8:00 a.m.

No one shall be allowed on the premises except employees after 12:30 a.m. Only employees and/or contractors
shall remain on the premises after closing and shall carry proof of employment.

Sec. 22 - 545. -- Local agent on premises.

The licensee, or the local agent designated in the application, shall remain on the premises while open for business

to supervise the activities and shall be responsible to ensure compliance with the regulations of this article. In the

event a licensee changes the local agent, the licensee shall immediately notifu the Clerk in writing ofthe name

and business address ofthe new local agent. All managersor local agents shallbeoverthe age oftwenty-one (21)
years old.

Sec.22 - 546. -- Sale or transfer.

(a) A licensee shall not transfer the license to another, nor shall a licensee operate a smoking lounge under
the authority of a license at any place other than the address designated in the smoking lounge license application.
Any transfer shall be grounds for suspension and revocation. A proposed transfer shall require a new application
be filed and shall be subject to the same procedures, standards and fees required for a new license. Each location
operated by a licensee requires a separate license.

(b) Approval ofthe transfer ofa State issued exemption certificate by the State ofMichigan shall not abrogate
the requirement to apply for and obtain a smoking lounge license as required by this article. There shall be no
transfer into the City of Oak Park of a State of Michigan Exemption Permit under the Dr. Ron. L. Davis Act of
2009; MCL 333.12601, et seq., as amended.

Sec. 22 - 547. - Change of location.

A change of location of any licensed premises shall be approved by the city clerk provided the requiremens set
forth herein as well as all other provisions of this code and state law are complied with.



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 13

Sec. 22 - 548. -- Extension or expansion.

Any extension or expansion of the licensed premises shall require inspection and shall require compliance with
section 22-404 ofthis chapter.

Sec.22 - 549. - Applicability ofregulations to existing facilities.

The provisions ofthis chapter shall be applicable to all persons and facilities described herein, whether the herein
described activities were estabJished before or after the effective date of this chapter and including any person or
persons whose application is presently under consideration or investigation by the city.

Sec.22 - 550. -- Penalties and enforcements.

(a) Misdemeanor. A person who violates or fails to comply with any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall
be guilty ofa misdemeanor, punishable by a maximum fine ofFive Hundred Dollars ($500.00) and/or a maximum
ofninety (90) days imprisonment. Each day a violation is committed, or permitted to continue, it shall constitute
a separate offense and shallbe treated as a separate offense.

(b) Civil proceedings. The City Attorney or designee is hereby authorized to institute civil proceedings
necessary for the enforcement of this Ordinance to restrain or correct ordinance violations, and for the recovery
of costs and expenses incurred by the City, as authorized by law. Such proceedings, including injunctive relie{
shall be brought in the name of the City, however, the institution of civil proceedings shall not preclude
enforcement of misdemeanor, administrative, or any other proceeding authorized by ordinance, state or federal
law.

Secs. 22-55 I -- 22-559. -- Reserved.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY - No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the Code of Ordinances of the City
ofOak Park shall be affected by this Ordinance, except as to the above sections, and in the event that any portion,
section or subsection of this Ordinance shall be held invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be construed
to affect the validity ofany other part or portion ofthis Ordinance or the Code ofOrdinances, City ofOak Park.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE - This Ordinance shall become effeclive ten (10) days from the date of its
passage and shall be published as required by the Charter ofthe City ofOak Park.

Roll Call Vote: McClellan, Bums, Radner, Rich, Speech
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

cM-10-350-16 (AGENDA ITEM #138) FIRST READING OF A PROPOSED TEXT
AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF OAK PARI( ZONING ORDINANCE,
ARTICLE VIII, B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, SECTION 8OT

PERMITTf,D USES (TIIE TEXT AMENDMENT WOULD ALLOW
SMOIilNG LOUNGf,S AS A PERI}IITTED USE) - APPROVED

Yes:
No:
Absent:

Motion by Speech, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the first
reading ofthe following proposed text amendment to the city ofoak park Zoning ordinance,
Article VIII, B-2, General Business Disrrict, Section 801 permitted Uses:



**"".Xffi:#3[l:
Page t a

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO,

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 80I, PERMITTED USES, OF ARTICLE VIII, B-2, GENERAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT, APPENDIX A, ZONTNG, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF

OAK PARK, MICHIGAN,

THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

SECTION l . Article VIII, B-2, General Business Districts, Appendix "A", Zoning, ofthe code of ordinances
of the City of Oak Park, is hereby amended to add the following:

Section 801. Permitted uses.

P. Smokins Lounges Provided that:

I ) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 500 feet of a school, park, or
place of worshiP.

2) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within I ,000 feet of any other

Smoking Lounge.
3) Measurement ofdistances stated herein shall be in accordance with Section

1929(D) - Regulated Uses, Measurement.

SECTION 2. Conflicting Provisions Repealed

All ordinances in conflict with the provisions ofthis ordinance are repealed only to the extent

necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect; provided that all other provisions ofthe
Oak Park Code ofOrdinances as heretofore amended shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION3. Severabililv

No other portion, paragraph or phrase ofthe Code ofOrdinances ofthe City ofOak Park,

Michigan shall be affected by this ordinance except as to the above sections, and in the event
any portion, section or subsection of this ordinance shall be held invalid for any reason, such

invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity ofany other part or portion ofthis
ordinance or ofthe Code ofOrdinances ofthe City ofOak Park, Michigan.

SECTION 4. Effective Date

This ordinance shall be published as required by the Charter ofthe City ofOak Park and shall
become effective ten (10) days from the date of its passage or upon the expiration ofseven (7)
days after its publication, whichever is later.

MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park on this _day of
,2016.

RollCall Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED



cM-10-35r-r6

Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 15

(AGENDA ITEM #T3C) FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO
AMEND ARTICLE V, DANGEROUS BUILDINGS, OF CHAPTER IE,
BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGUI-ATIONS, OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 18-2T3 GHE AMENDMENT
ALLOWS THE OWNER TO REQUEST A PUBLIC HEARING
CONDUCTED BY THE BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS WHEN A
CI{ALLENGE IS MADE TO A DANGEROUS BUILDING ORDER) -
APPROVED

Motion by Speech, seconded by Bums, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the first
reading ofthe following ordinance to amend Article V, Dangerous Buildings, ofChapter 18,

Buildings and Building Regu lations, of the Code of Ordinances by amending Section I 8-2 I 3:

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHICAN
ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTIVLE V, DANGEROUS BUILDINCS, OF CHAPTER I8, BUILDINGS

AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION I8-2I3.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Article V, Dangerous Buildings, of Chapter 18, Buildings and Building Regulations, of the

Code ofOrdinances ofthe City ofOak Park is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. l8-213. Hearing: testimony: order: nonappearance or noncompliance: costs.
(4) []nless + Irearilg is uaiyetl [.r! the owner as tleseribed il seetio* I 8 2l2lfrequested b.v the olvner, the building

board of appeals shall conduct a public hearing at which the owner may show cause why the determination
ofthe department oftechnical and planning services, as set forth in the notice and order to show cause, should

not be complied with.

(b) The building board of appeals shall take testimony of the enforcing agency, the owner ofthe property and

any interested party. The building board ofappeals may inspect any building or structure or premises involved
in the hearing proceedings prior to the proceedings. The building board of appeals shall render a written

decision either closing the proceedings or ordering the building or structure to be demolished or otherwise

made safe. No building or structure shall be ordered demolished or removed unless the cost ofrepair ofthe
building or structure will exceed 50 percent of the true cash value ofthe building or structure.

(c) If it is determined by the building board of appeals that the building or structure should be demolished or
otherwise made safe, it shall so order, fixing a time in the order by which the requirements ofthe order shall
commence and be completed. Notice ofthe findings and order shall be given to the owner, and the occupant,
ifany, in the same manner as provided in section l8-209.

(d) If the owner fails to comply with the decision and order provided for in subsection (c) of this section, the
department oftechnical and planning services shall cause such building to be demolished or otherwise made

safe. The cost ofthe demolition or making the building safe shall be a lien against the real property and shall
be reported to the assessing officer of the city, who shall assess the cost against the property on which the

building is located. The costs refened to in this subsection shall include, but are not limited to, attomey fees,

title search costs, recording and termination fees related to lis pendens, and administrative fees.

(e) The owner in whose name the property appears upon the last local tax assessment records shall be notified
ofthe amount ofsuch cost by first class mail at the address shown on the records. Ifhe fails to pay the amount
within 30 days after mailing by the assessor ofthe notice ofthe amount thereof, the assessor shall add the
same to the next tax roll of the city, and the same shall be collected in the same manner in all respects as

provided by law for the collection of taxes by the city. The costs referred to in this subsection shall include,



Regular Council Meeting
October 6,2016

Page 16

but are not limited to, attomey fees, title search costs, recording and termination fees related to lis pendens,

and administrative fees.

(Code 1973, $ 9-47; Ord. No. O-97-364, S l, 5-19-97)

SECTION 2. Severabilitv.
No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak Park shall be affected by

th is ordinance, except as to the above section and in the event any portion, section or subsection of this ordinance

shall be held invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity ofany other

pan or portion of this ordinance or of the Code ofOrdinances of the City ofOak Park.

SECTION 3. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date of its passage and shall be published as

required by the Charter of the City of Oak Park.

MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park, on this l7'h day of August,20l5.

Roll Call Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

McClellan, Bums, Radner, Rich, Speech
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CITY ATTORNEY: None

CITY MANAGER:

Community and Economic Development

(AGENDA ITEM #l5A) Authorization for the City Manager to sign a purchase agreement and closing
documents for the purchase of 140 I I Ten Mile Road (Removed from the Agenda)

cM-10-352-r6 (AGENDA-AS AMENDED-ITEM #l5A) RESOLUTION APPROVING A
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE COIJRT ADMINISTRATIVE
0FFICE (SCAO) AND THE 45rrr DISTRTCT COURT FOR THE 2017
VETERANS TREATMENT COURT PROGRAM _ APPROVEI)

Motion by Bums, seconded by Speech, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to adopt the following
resolution approving a contract between the State Court Administrative Office (SCAO) and the
45'h District Court for the 201 7 Veterans Treatment Court Program:

CITY OF OAK PARK
OAKLAND COUNTY. M IC H IGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE COURT ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE (SCAO) AND THE 45TH DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

20I7 VETERANS TREATMENT COURT PROGRAM

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Oak Park, Oakland County, Michigan, held at Oak Park
City Hall located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard on the 6th day ofOctober, 2016, at 7:00 p.m.



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 17

The following preamble and resolution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS, rhe Michigan Supreme Court State Administrative Office (SCAO) is providing a Michigan
Veterans Treatment Coun Grant to the 45'h District Court in the amount of$38,000.00 for year 2017l. and

WHEI(EAS, the contract for the Grant Program commences on l0ll/2016 and terminates on9l30l20l7;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oak Park City Council approves the Michigan
Supreme Court State Court Administrative Office Michigan Veterans Treatment Court Crant Program FY 2017

Contract (#7249) and authorizes the Mayor and Cif Manager to sign the contract on behalfofthe 45th District
Court and the City ofOak Park.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner Rich, Speech

No: None
Absent: None

MOTION Df,CLARED ADOPTED

cM-r0-353-16 (AGENDA ITEM #T5B) REQUEST TO APPROVE A FACADE
IMPROVEMENT GRANT TO SHERYL COLLIER, STUDIO 45,26035
COOLIDGE, FOR 50% OF THE PROJECTED COSTS IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED S2,5OO.OO - APPROVEI)

Motion by Burns, seconded by Radner, CARzuED LNANIMOUSLY, to approve a Facade

Improvement Grant to Sheryl Collier, Studio 45, 26035 Coolidge, for 50% ofthe projected

costs in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner Rich, Speech

No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Community and Economic Development Director Marrone reported the proposed project specifications
meet city guidelines for the Fagade Improvement Grant program. The project consists ofre-facing the

building fagade to match the neighbor's cunent renovation. Similar types of materials and colors will be

used to match. Both quotes exceed $5,000 to qualify for the maximum grant amount ofS2,500.

Council

(AGENDA ITEM #fSC) Resolution extending the moratorium on accepting applications for Smoke
Lounges (Removed from the Agenda)

(AGENDA ITEM #l5D) Resolution extending the moratorium on accepting applications for Smoke
Shops (Removed from the Agenda)



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 18

(AGENDA ITEM #15E) Resolution extending the moratorium on accepting applications for Medical
Marijuana Grow Facilities and Medical Marijuana Dispensaries (Removed from the Agenda)

45th District Court

CM-l&35+I6 (AGENDA-AS AMEI\DED.ITEM #15C) RESOLUTION APPROVING A
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE COURT ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE (SCAO) AND THE 45TH DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 2017
MENTAL HEALTH COURT-PLANNING PROGRAM - APPROVED

Motion by Radner, seconded by Burns, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to adopt the following
resolution approving a contract between the State Court Administrative Office (SCAO) and the

45'h District Court for the 201 7 Mental Health Court - Planning Program:

CITY OF OAK PARK
OAKLAND COUNTY, M I C HIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVINC A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE COURT ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE (SCAO) AND THE 45TH DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
20I7 MENTAL HEALTH COURT _ PLANNING PROGRAM

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Oak Park, Oakland County, Michigan, held at Oak Park

City Hall located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard on the 6th day ofOctober,20l6, at 7:00 p.m.

The following preamble and resolution was offered by 

- 

and seconded by 

-.
WHEREAS, the Michigan Supreme Court State Administrative Office, Lansing Michigan (SCAO) is

providing a Michigan Mental Health Court - Planning Grant to the 45th District Court in the amount of
$5 5,5 10.00 for year 2017: and

WHEREAS, the contract for the Grant Program commences on 10ll12016 and term inates on 9/30/201 7;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the Oak Park City Council approves the Michigan
Supreme Court State Court Administrative Office Michigan Mental Health Court - Planning Grant Program FY
2017 Contract (#E148) and authorizes the Mayor and City Manager to sign the contract on behalfofthe 45'h

District Court and the City of Oak Park.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Bums, Radner Rich, Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARf, D ADOPTEI)

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE: None



Regular Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page l9
CALL TO THE COUNCIL:

Mayor McClellan requested Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works Yee present an updat€

on the MDOT Victoria Park Project.

Mr. Yee reported the project is in the final stages of completion with most of Church St.
having been re-poured and most of the playground equipment having been installed. He noted
additional pavement on Church St. will be replaced, with the parking lot and sidewalks to be

completed possibly by the second week in November. Mr. Yee indicated the landscape plan
will be started this year and completed in the spring along with any remaining restoration
work.

Mayor McClellan shared comments from a resident commending Water Supervisor Steve Lukasik.

Mayor Pro Tem Burns thanked everyone for attending the meeting and wished them a pleasant

even ing.

Council Member Speech commended City staff for the quick completion of the Sidewalk Replacement
Program, reminded residents to tum on their porch lights now that the sun is setting earlier, and asked

residents to pay attention to street sweeping signs.

Council Member Radner echoed Mayor Pro Tem Burns' comments.

Council Member Rich thanked everyone for attending the meeting and wished them a great night.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the
meeting at 7:31 P.M.

Cherilynn Brown, Deputy City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



5B
CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

SPECIAL COI]NCIL MEETING OF THE
36Ih OAK PARK CITY COIJNCIL

October 6, 2016
5:30 P.M.

MINUTES

This Speciat Meeting ofthe 36'h Oak Park City Councilwas held in the Executive Conference Room of
City Hall located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Ml 48237.

Notice of this Special Meeting was given in compliance with the provisions of Act 267 of the Public Acts

of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the "Open Meetings Act".

The Special Meeting was called to order by Mayor McClellan at 5:30 P.M.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Btrns (arrived 5:33 p.m.), Council
Member Radner, Council Member Rich (arrived 5: j6 p.m.), Council
Member Speech

None

ALSO PRf,SENT: City Manager Tungate, Assistant City Manager Yee, Deputy Ciry Clerk
Brown, Assistant to the City Manager McLain, City Attorney Duff,
Community and Economic Development Director Marrone, City Planner
Rulkowski, Director of Community Engagement DeSantis, Recreation
Director Stasiak

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

(AGENDA ITEM #3A) Discuss amendments to various City ordinances

Council Member Radner requested that City Council wait to begin discussion until the arrival of
Mayor Pro Tem Burns and Council Member Rich.

Reeular Aeenda items l3A & l3 B. At 5:36 p.m. City Attomey Duff introduced the proposed

ordinances regarding Smoking Lounges, and noted that multiple adm inistrative meetings have
been held on the issues with legal counsel, the City Manager and representatives of the Public
Safety and Community and Economic Development departments.

City Planner Rulkowski confirmed the use will be restricted to the 82 district. Regarding Council
Member Speech's concems with neon signs, Planner Rulkowski noted neon is not specifically
prohibited. Aftorney Duff indicated sign legislation is being reviewed at the administrative level
and the issue of neon may be added to that discussion. Council Member Speech noted she prefers
that neon signage be tumed off when a business is closed.

Attomey Duff noted Council has been provided with updated versions ofthe proposed ordinance
which increases the amount of liability insurance required to $500,000. The ordinance requires
applicants to present a state issued exemption certificate as defined in the definitions section, a

stipulation which does not impede constitutional rights.



Special Council Meeting
October 6, 2016

Page 2

Reeular Aeenda item l3C. Attomey Duff commented that the proposed ordinance regarding

Dangerous Building is a one-line amendment that provides for a due process period if the
property owner requests it. She indicated other communities have successfully implemented a

similar provision.

Returning to the proposed ordinance effecting changes to the Zoning Ordinance in regards to

Smoking Lounges, Council Member Radner questioned how the 500' measurement is applied.

Aftomey Duffagreed to insert language into the proposed ordinance clarifling the City viill apply
the State of Michigan's standard as defined in the regulated uses section.

Regular Aeenda ltem 15E. Council Member Speech questioned the removal from the agenda of
the extension of the moratorium on accepting applications for Medical Marijuana Grow Facilities
and Medical Marijuana Dispensaries. Attomey Duff reported Govemor Snyder passed revisions
to the medical marijuana law on September 28, and the City's ordinance is being reviewed in

light ofthe State's changes. The City's current ordinance bans the facilities, so a moratorium is

unnecessary.

(AGEIIDA ITEM #3B) City Manager Update on Special Projects

Lead Service Locations
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works Yee asked for Council's input on contacting the

owners of approximately 90 properties identified as having private lead service Iines and offering
a program whereby the City would replace the lines and allow the owners to finance the

replacement with a l0-year assessment. There are a few other communities offering replacement

programs. City ManagerTungate noted the DEQ is going to be pushing communities to replace

these lines, and the City is trying to be proactive.

Council Member Rich advocated waiting for directive from the State. Mayor Pro Tem Burns and

Council Member Speech indicated a general willingness to move forward.

Council Member Rich requested a closed session meeting with the City Attomey to discuss the

issue. City Attomey Duff suggested postponing further discussion at this time..

Water Tower Projecfl696 Overpass
City Manager Tungate presented three renderings ofwater tower paint schemes. He also
presented the idea of adding the same leaf that is planned to be used on the 696 overpass for
branding purposes.

Council Members were opposed to the rendering showing black bands above and below green

lettering. In general Members felt the renderings were boring and were in favor of adding the leaf
graphic.

Council Members generally did not like the 696 overpass design with multiple arches, and did
like the "City of Oak Park" rendering with the leaf graphic.

City Manager Tungate agreed to bring more renderings of both projects to Council for
consideration.

Mayor McClellan recessed the meeting at 6:33 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 6:44 p.m.



Special Council Meeting
October 5, 2016

Page 3

City Newsletter
City Manager Tungate presented a proposal to replace the bi-monthly newsletter with a quarterly
City magazine ofat least 16 pages which would include Recreation, Senior and Library
programming as wellas general City content.

Council members were in general consensus to a one-year trial period for quarterly publication.

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

There were no members ofthe audience wishing to speak.

ADJOURNMENT:

The Special Meeting adjoumed at 6:59 p.m.

Cherilynn Brown, Deputy City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



ffi CITY OF OAK PARK
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY &

ECONOMIC DEVETOPMENT

Ethnic Advisory Commission

5C

M.diooYrh.'

Meeting of the Oak Park Ethnic Advisory Commission
7 PM Thursday, August ll,2016

Oak Park Community Center
Minutes

Meeting called to order at 7:05 p.m., roll call was completed and it was noted there was a lack of a
quorum.

PRESENT: Tina Baker, Sudha Chandra Sekhar (7:20pm arrival), Carla Wallace and Anita Wamer

Ex-officio Members:
Councilmember Kiesha Speech

Staff Liaison Vicky Brooks

OTHERS PRESENT: Reverend James & Veronica Striggles, 23601 Gardner, Oak Park, MI,
Lany Rood, Interracial Interfaith Member

ABSENT: Carl Allwood, Juanita Bell. Mattie Boykin, Leona Bums, Christopher Davis, Rosetta
Kincaid, Reatha fuchmond, Abraham Snider, Lonnie Tabb Upshaw

Ex-officio Members:
Mayor Marian McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Carolyn Burns
Councilmember Solomon Radner. Councilmember Kenneth Rich

COMMUNICATIONS:

None to report

DISCUSSION:

Old Business

For our yearly event planning: Councilmember Speech shared how we must proceed with making
requests from the City for our events and that we should develop partnerships with our other
Commissions and that we do not need permission within to join with other Commissions.
Councilmember Speech shared with us that we have a budget from the City and it is written in the City
Ordinance. The budget is approved and passed for 3 years for all ofthe Oak Park Commissions. It is a
good idea to participate as a group in an activity that is already active i.e. Summerfest.



Page 2

The Ordinance also states that the EAC meets at 7:30p.m. on a monthly basis. That opened discussion
to the group for whether or not we should change our meeting day and time. Suggestions were made by
members in attendance to make it a bi-monthly meeting with a 6:00p.m. start time due to the attendance

problem that we are facing as a group. Our visitor Larry Rood suggested that the meeting remain at the

7:00p.m. start time. All of the City Councilmembers serve on the Ethnic Advisory Commission (EAC)
as Ex-officio Members.

New Business

Reverend James Striggles shared with us his views on how to involve the youth in our goal of forming a

youth partnership. He has ideas that he will share with us on how to implement positive change. He has

met with the Mayor of Oak Park and the Oak Park Police Dept. about his concem with the males at the

Oak Park High School. He also shared with us a story about his grandson being pulled over by the

police. He wants to implement more activities for males and teach them how to react and how to
address a police officer when they are pulled over. Some other ideas are a Debate Team and Chess

Team.

Commissioner Warner shared with us that she lives in the Stratford Apartment area and she needs help

structuring something sifiilar to what Rev. Striggles discussed and Council Member Speech thought that

would be a good project for our EAC group to help solve.

Someone shared that the Ford Foundation is open for grants.

Call to Commissioners

Commissioner Chandra Sekhar invited us to her I 06th Dance Student Graduation on August 27th at

Groves High School at 3 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjoumed at 8:11 p.m.



5D

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17,2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Request to advertise for bids for the 2016 Code Ordered Tree
Removal Project, M-657.

DEPARTMENT: Technical & Planning - Building DED

SUMMARY: Specifications are complete for the 2016 Code Ordered Tree
Removal Contract, M-657. This project is intended to provide Code Enforcement
with an approved vendor to assist in the removal of the many dead or diseased
trees on private properties throughout the City. This is done utilizing ordinance
section 78-51, "Removal of dead, diseased, or prohibited trees". As you know,
these trees are a public hazard and contribute to blight.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: The 2016 Code Ordered Tree Removal Project,
M-657 is temporarily funded through Technical and Planning's Contractual
Services - Tree Removal Account No. 101-16.371-818.654.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that the request to advertise for
bids the 2016 Code Ordered Tree Removal Project, M-657, be approved.
Funding is available in the Technical and Planning's Contractual Services - Tree
Removal Account for

../
iture.

Department Director:

Finance Director:

EXHIBITS:

<.-=z'
City Manager:

APPROVALS:



5E

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17,2016 AGENDA#

SUBJECT: Request to cancel the October 25,2016 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development, Planning Division

SUMMARY: The Chairperson of the Zoning Board of Appeals is requesting the October 25,

2016 Zoning Board ofAppeals meeting be cancelled. There is no business scheduled before the

Zoning Board of Appeals.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City Council consider accepting the request of the
Chairperson of the Zoning Board ofAppeals and cancel the October 25,2016, regularly
scheduled meeting.

EXHIBITS:

Finance Director:

City

Director:



CITY OF OAK PARK
Steve Cooper, Director

Department of Public Safety

5F

councilMembers
Kiesha Speech

Solomon Radner
Ken Rrch

City Manager
Erik Tungate

Emeroencv Services Council

Minutes

February 12,2016 - 7:00 p.m.
Oak Park Department of Public Safety

13800 Oak Park Blvd, Oak Park, Ml 48237
248-69',t -7 504

Atlendance: Jerry Begel, Devin Benson, Steve Cooper, Nynier Hall-Brown, Gwen Henderson, Val Moskalik,
Rocco Fortura and Teresa Roscoe; Guest: Susan Hoshield
Call to Order; 7:05 p.m.

Old Business
l) Discussed plans for the upcoming Public Safety Open House scheduled for Saturday, September 24 from I to 4

p.m.

o Val is preparing a stand-up sign for the ESC table.

. Sample emergency kits are being prepared to display at the event. Gwen shared her car

kit at the meeting.

o Car kit - Gwen
o Evacuation kit - Val

o First Aid kit Rocco and Ken

o Pet kit - Teresa

o Tabling at the event will be done by Val, Gwen and Susan.

2) Volunteers for emergency situations

. Devin will ask Denise to draft an email to update the volunteers including a thank you,

keep in touch message and invitation to visit the open house.

o A volunteer sign-up sheet will be available at the Public Safety open house.

New Busin€ss
I ) Teresa shared her resignation from the ESC as she is moving and will no longer be a city resident. Nynier will
take over duties as chairperson until the next officer election.

General Discussion
None
Adjournment: 7:32 p.m.

PUBLIC SAFETy . 13800 Oak Park 8lvd., Oak Park, Ml 48237 . Ph: (248) 691-7501 . Fax: (248) 691-7161 . scooper@ci.oak-park.mi.us



5G

BUSINESS OF THE C]TY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDAOF: October 17,2016 AGENDA#

SUBJECT: Payment Application no. 2 for the Scotia Resurfacing Project, M-642.

DEPARTMENT: DPWlTechnical & Planning - Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: Attached is Payment Application no. 2 for the Scotia Resurfacing Project,
M-642. To date, the project is approximately 82% complete.

FINANCIALSTATEMENT: OriginalContractAmount:

Total Completed to Date:
Less Retainage:
Net Earned:
Deductions:
Balance:
Payments to Date:

Amount Due Pro-Line Asphalt Paving Corp:

$538,293.05

$438,479.14
$ 5,000.00
$433,479.14
$ 0.00
$433,479.14
$189,008.98
$244,470.16

It is recommended that Payment Application no. 2 to
Pro-Line Paving the Scotia Resurfacing Project, M-642 be approved for the
amount of $244 Funding is available in the Major Street Fund for this project.

City

Finance Director:

EXHIBITS: Payment Application no. 2, map of project area

T- Department oi*a*, Lhil t



f, o o o I a o C
' a llt e , 2 o x o n a) -{

B
er

ts
d$

B
dt

sB
N

sB
E

ai
da

i6
ij6

66
".

".
.,,

"-
lt 

I 
;;

llE
cE

E
i;g

gE
E

lE
ga

E
E

E
!E

*e
!g

E
E

E
e*

E

E
E

E
 ! 

O

E
E

E
gI

I
=

=

-E
-,

 -
--

r:
:B

e=
c;

 g
-E

--
E

 E
s-

E
ss

!a
-,

 l=
-J

sr
E

$E
33

i1
1E

3i
iE

E
$a

H
fr

3!
!E

3f
r:

rS
E

S
E

l I

ce
E

 s
E

;E
E

E
E

* 
E

E
;;t

E
sE

E
rr

s;
ur

e 
ce

E
c 

E
la

=
 |

E
aa

E
E

=
gH

t,a
sa

$:
E

E
E

E
sr

a$
a:

E
ss

E
E

*J
=

* 
|

ce
se

fie
E

;c
,e

E
E

re
E

E
E

E
E

re
E

E
E

eI
cc

e*
1=

- 

I I
 i

gu
i;s

gs
iE

s1
sq

5s
E

E
E

E
E

E
gE

e*
E

sE
sE

e,
llS

 I H
'

E
eE

eg
gE

gE
E

E
T

E
H

ee
Ie

ec
E

'E
E

E
cI

g:
rH

E
lH

E
 I

: tn z -{ ! t = J o 2

o E z C 3 E u t



B l, z -t ! tr o { o z

gg
 E

tF
 E

o= o ? :e
 I 

8
iE

 e
 ts

E
[ 
i 

E
E

E
 i 

E

T
3

=
E

qO 9i !e
5

;t 
b

t!E E
I =

E
9I

6e E
: E

o 3 ; I I I t -t
s b

=o c - -t o E ln o ! , I ln E
 E

IF
iE

 E
 E

E
E

 
E

 E
 i

q"
 

s 
E

;:'
I

- 
t-

 -

I 
t9

!r
99

9 
I 

I
; 

18
i8

i8
 

i 
a

I t
g 6

E
E

I E

E
E

Ii
'd

l 
5

+
t "il it fl I

c



City of Oak Park
Scotia Resurfacing Project

M-642

Est. $550,000

L

t*;t-TlT=;-'rr-n

I
tr$

til

u

I

E

!

I
!
f;



5H

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17 ,2016 AGENDA#

SUBJECT: Payment Application no. 2 for the 2016 Sidewalk Replacement Project, M-
627.

DEPARTMENT: DPWTechnical & Planning - Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: Attached is Payment Application no. 2 for the 2016 Sidewalk Replacement
Project, M-627. To date, the project is approximately 37% complete.

FINANCIALSTATEMENT: OriginalContractAmount:

Total Completed to Date:
Less Retainage:
Net Earned:
Deductions:
Balance:
Payments to Date:

Amount Due Mattioli Cement Co., LLC:

$659,1 02.50

$242,893.27
$ 24,289.33
$218,603.94
$ 0.00
$218,603.94
$ 92.196.39
$126,407.55

Mattioli Cement Co., LLC
It is recommended that Payment Application no. 2 to

2016 Sidewalk Replacement Project, M-627 be
approved for the 126,407.55. Funding is available in the Sidewalk Program
Fund for this

APPROVALSi
City rtment Director:

Finance

EXHIBITS: Payment Application no. 2, map of project area



89
H

E
sg

H
IE >ri V

a
E

E
E

: 
F

E
ed

 E
 H

=
H

E
 E

 E

E
A

q 
E

E
B

 
h

F
'

o

! - m 2 { B ! tr o I 5 z

H
E

b
r!

o g5
=

83
fi

=
2r -a
e l.

! m 4 o o ! m 1 o E
' 0 c 2 I I

N g t a o o a fl z I a e. o E o t = o E t t, .{ b o o E 'o

l.@
r,

os
ia

(,

I

g 
lE

$A
ig

H
$

E
ri:

H
E

E
iE

*l
g I I 

rE
tq

l?
o-

9,
9

I 
gq

gE
I 

gE
 E

I'E -l-
 

=

fil
eE

B
cs

ge
lu

 c
??

t i
 i

l-E
E

cB
u;

E
l. 

"

flt
ss

sE
ii

E
E

$E
E

E
E

gE
le

cc
iE

E
x

' E
 =

E
 a

 I

-1
...

...
 -

 I
E

IE
E

_E
E

fi 
ie

F
E

E
E

E
fiE

., 
I€

5o
5o

'{ 
" 
il 

q 
- 

- 
!',

o

E
IE

E
g;

B
H

H
N F I

E E

<
l

P
.l 9l €k
=

?t
s I

E A ID :l

a o o ! i J

E
' e

qJ = l=

1 @ e,
,l

-g E o ;l I 5 q F I g 3 @ aD 3

E hJ E



ffi"==-=f;; lrnr*; tr l
t*-.]l- --l
t;; _lt . -lE; ]ti ---lr;; ]E_ ]
t*Jl=It
t *;]rn

r -T- -t

t=f _l

nl.,-

- lrd[

Citv of Oak Park
2016 Sid"ewalk Reptacement

Project, M-627

rlt

t;;

EEE

c; --.]

ffi!

tu
UryEEEEE!ffilE!
ffit!!!ll!tis;;nr" r ...^1 Ei EL

I a-, tE LlL l!4t -E |.!IE f tr tr_q.a lE\ I I

t\EFir llE -il I l

L_ l a*ar-* I lLl

fJl
E

fJfl

Eu

H["--l

ri#rrr=r-*
titt ffiliHi"
I lffi:I 1",*le

d'm.dA

-r 
rr r LFaa-sJL-]IrluJ

I 1l l!trrI[
EEEffiEI
rrrnEm-
I]LT!EE[
Itr - t:

IED,l=r| ,-,* tE

tu

EE



NEWMERCHANT
Queen of Diamonds
Valhalla Krav Mala

RENEWALS
THD At-Home
Services

ADDRESS
21700 Greenfield #148

26039 Coolidge

ADDRESS

25900 Greenfield #318

5I

BUSINESS TYPE
Women's Clothing Store

Fitness Center

BUSINESS TYPE

Residential Contracting Services

MERCHANT'S LICENSES - OCTOBER 17,2016

(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)

FEE
$150
$1s0

F'EE

s225



11A

C,lp AXt 1155 Brewery Park Blvd, Ste 2oo lnvoice 465053\J I r r\,t r' I ! Detroit. Michgan 48207

LU CO\{I 313-446-1530 October 12,2016

N,trir.En P.C. '"''' 
38-187seel

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park, Ml 48327

Re: ln Re: City of Oak Park Client 7406
Mafter 1

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Tkough Friday, September 30, 2016

$11,667.00 Fee Total

Costs Advancad:

Date Dsscription Amount
08117116 Scott - 14300 Oak Park, Oak Pa*, Ml 48237 22.75

1 @ 22.75
09/01/16 Reproduction Charges 0.30

2 @ 0.15
09/01i 16 Reproduction Charges 0.45

3 @ 0.1s
09/01/16 Reproduction Charges '1.05

7 @ 0.'t5
09/01i 16 Reproduction Charges 1.05

7 @ 0.1s
09/01/16 Reproduction Charges 6.30

42@ 0.15
09/01/16 Reproduction Charges 9.90

66 @ 0.15
09/01/16 Reproduction Charges Hines - Complaint 0.75

5 @ 0.15
0911Z16 Reproduction Charges 30.00

200 @ 0.1s

Total Costs Advanced $72.55

Total Fees and Disbursements: $11,739.55

lnvoices fot legal seryices arc due upon eceipL To ensurc prcpet apphcahon of you payrnent,
Please inchcale ou invoice numbet and clienumattet numbeton your remtltance.



Gnnax *?,:i'i,1"'#,:iT,?1";
Lucow _- ._ illffii;,,1i3**,
Mnlrn P,U.

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park. NII 48327

Re: Harmony Montessoi Center v City of Oak
Park

'r 155 Brewery Park 8lvd, ste 2oo lnvoice 465054

October 12,2016

Client 7406
Matter 4

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Through Friday, Seplember 30, 2016

$1,235.00 Fee Tota!

Costs Advanced:

Date Description Amount
09107116 Reproduction Charges 1.65

11@ 0.15

Total Costs Advanced $1.65

Total Fees and Disbursements: $1,236.65

lnvoices for legal sevices are due upon receipl. To ensure proper applicalion ol your paymenl,
Please indicalo our invoice number and clienumatlet nufibet on you remitlance.



Gennx
t"r,:ffi 

n a. ?1i lti.',1i8,,,,,

',..-l r.:- --i l, .-"=--li.-

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park. Ml 48327

Re: Judy Kish and Joyce Bannon, et al v City of
Oak Park

1155 Brewery Park Blvd, Ste 2oo lnvoice 465055
Dekoit, Michagan 48207

October 12,2O'16

Client 7406
Matter 31

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Through Friday, September 30, 2016

$1,457.00 Fee Tota!

Costs Advanced:

Date Description Amount
09102116 Reproduction Charges 0.15

1 @ 0.15
09107116 Fee to Novitex Enterprise Solutions, lnc. for GBC Binding 3.81

09/09/16 Reproduction Charges 60.00

400 @ 0.15

Total Costs Advanced $63.96

Total Fees and Disbursements: $1,520.96

lnvoices lor legal sevices ate due upon rcceipL To ensute proper applicalion of your payment,
Please indicale our invoice number and clienumatlet numbet on your rcmittance-



C S p I Xt 1155 Brewery Park Brvd, Ste 2oo lnvoice 465056\J1rr\i rrt Detrort, Michigan 48207

l,tI(lO\,\,' 313446-1s30 October 12,2016

\1t t.L.ntt P.C. "''o "-""n''

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
'14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park. Ml 48327

Re: Tina Polk and Richard Newlon v City of Oak
Park. County of Oakland. et al.

Client 7406
Matter 24

Statement for Gity Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Through Friday, September 30, 2016

$429.00 Fee Total

Costs Advanced:

Date Oescription Amount
09112116 Reproduction Charges 0.90

6 @ 0.1s
09123l'16 Reproduction Charges 0.15

1@ 0.15

Total Costs Advanced $1.05

Total Fees and Disbursements: $430.05

lnvoices fot legal setuices arc clue upon receipt- To ensure propq apphcation of you payment,
Please indicate our invoice numbet and clienumattet numbet on your remitance.

t
l



134.
PROPOSED ORDINANCE

SMOKING LOUNGES _ SECOND READING

PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 22. BUSINESSES, BY
ADDING A NEW ARTICLE XIV, SMOKING LOUNGES, TO LICENSE AND
REGULATE SMOKING LOLINGES AND FACILITIES COMMONLY
DESCRIBED AS TOBACCO RETAIL SPECIALTY SHOPS, CIGAR BARS,
ZERO NICOTINE ESTABLISMENTS, HOOKAH LOTINGES AND BARS,
AND OTT{ER SMOKING FACILITIES BY ANY OTHER NAME FOR TF{E

PUBLIC HEALTH, SAI'ETY AND WELFARE OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK
AND PERSONS WITHIN ITS JURISDICTIONAL BOLINDARIES.

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE
OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK BY PROVIDING REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS
GOVERNING SMOKING LOUNGES AND FACILITIES COMMONLY DESCRIBED
AS TOBACCO RETAIL SPECIALTY SHOPS, CIGAR BARS, ZERO NICOTINE
ESTABLISMENTS, HOOKAH LOUNGES AND BARS, AND OTHER SMOKING
FACILITIES BY ANY OTHER NAME

AMEND CHAPTER 22. BUSINESSES, BY ADDING A NEW ARTICLE XIV, SMOKING
LOT]NGES.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION l. ORDINANCE - Chapter 22, Businesses, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Oak Park is hereby amended by the addition of a new Article XIV, Smoking Lounges, which
shall read as follows:

Sec.22-527 . -- Purpose.

On May 1, 2010, the State of Michigan implemented Public Act 188 of 2009 which bans tobacco
smoking in all public places and worksites including, but not limited to, bars, restaurants,
hospitals, hotels, shopping malls, and bowling alleys. The Oak Park City Council recognizes the
harm caused by smoking tobacco and non-tobacco products (including second hand smoke), the
state's mandate to move toward a totally smoke free environment, and the potential for negative
impact on commercial development as a result of an area saturated with smoking lounges.
Therefore, regulation and licensing ofsuch establishments, and their employees, are necessary in
the interest of the public welfare of the citizens of the city. This Article is designed to establish
reasonable, objective, and uniform regulations to minimize the potential for adverse community
impact relating to these establishments.



Sec. 22-528. -- Definitions.

The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation of this chapter:

Cigar shall mean any roll of tobacco weighing three (3) or more pounds per 1,000, which roll
has a wrapper or cover consisting oftobacco.

Cigar bar shall mean an establishment or area within an establishment that is open to the public
and is designated for the smoking ofcigars that has a State issued exemption certificate.

Disqualifying uiminal act shall mean any of the following:

(1) Any of the following misdemeanor or felony offenses under any of the following
statutes, as amended, for which less than seven (7) years elapsed since the date of
conviction or the date of release from confinement for the conviction, whichever is the

later date:

i Michigan Penal Code, Chapter X, Arson and Buming;
ii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XI, Assaults, except MCL 750.81(1) and (2);
iii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XVII, Bribery and Comrption;
iv Michigar Penal Code, Chapter XXII, Compounding Offenses;
v Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXVA, Criminal Enterprises;
vi Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXVIII, Disorderly Persons;

vii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXXI, Embezzelment;
viii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter )O(XIII, Explosives, Bombs, Harmful Devices;
ix Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XXXIV, Extortion;
x Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLIII, Frauds and Cheats;
xi Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLIV, Gambling;
xii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLV, Homicide;
xiii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter XLVIII, Indecency and Immorality;
xiv Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LVIII, Mayhem;
xv Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXVII, Prostitution;
xvi Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXVIIA, Human Trafficking;
xvii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXXVI, Sexual Conduct;
xviii Michigan Penal Code, Chapter L)O(VIII, Robbery;
xix Michigan Penal Code, Chapter LXXXIII-A, Michigan Anti-Terrorism Act;
xx Michigan Compiled Laws, 333, Part 74, Controlled Substances - Offense and

Penalties;
xxi Michigan Compiled Laws Section 205 .27 , T axation-Prohibited Acts, including

tax evasion;

(2) Any attempt, solicitation, or conspiracy to commit one ofthe foregoing offenses; or

(3) Any offense enumerated in the City Code of Ordinances which substantially
corresponds to one ofthe foregoing state offenses; or



(4) Anv offense in another jurisdiction that, had the predicate act(s) been committed in
Michigan, would have constituted any ofthe foregoing offenses.

Influential interest shall mean any of the following:

(l) actual power to operate or control the operation, management, or policies ofa current or
prospective business; include the manager ofthe prospective business, or

(2) ownership of a financial interest in the business, or ownership of an interest that is ten

percent (10%) or more of the total interest of a current or prospective business,

including such business entities as a firm, partnership, limited partnership, association,
limited liabilily company. or corporationi or

(3) holding an office, such as president, vice president, secretary, treasurer, managing
member, managing director, or similar position in a legal entity which operates a

current or prospective business.

Minor shall mean any person under eighteen ( 18) years ofage.

Non-tobacco smoking products or subslances shall include any product or substance that can be

consumed by smoking such as, but is not limited to: e-cigarettes, bidis, keteks, clove cigarettes,

herbal cigarettes, electronic and herbal hookah, steam stones, smoking gels or other smoked

product.

Premises shall mean the location for which a smoking lounge establishment operates under a
State issued exemption certificate and includes the land, and all improvements located thereon,

including the primary building and all accessory and out-buildings, and is not limited to the

smoking area.

Sale shall mean, the exchange, barter, traffic, fumishing, or giving away of tobacco products and

non-tobacco smoking products and substances which is regulated by the State of Michigan and

pursuant to this ordinance.

Smoking lounge shall mean an establishment, which has a State issued smoking ban exemption
certificate, and that allows smoking of tobacco products or non-tobacco products or substances

on the premises. The term "smoking lounge" includes, but is not limited to, facilities commonly
described as tobacco specialty stores, cigar bars and lounges, hookah caf6s and lounges, tobacco
bars and lounges, tobacco clubs or zero nicotine establishments.

State shall mean the State of Michigan.

State issued exemption certificale shall mean a valid exemption certificate issued by the State of
Michigan for the premises, from the Public Act 188 of 2009 smoking in public ban which allows
indoor smoking on the premises in compliance with the Act.

Tobacco product shall mean a product that contains tobacco and is intended for human
consumption, including but not limited to, cigars, cigarettes, non-cigarette smoking tobacco or
smokeless tobacco as defined by the Tobacco Products Tax Act, MCL 205.422.



Tobacco specialty retail store shall mean an establishment that has a State issued exemption
certificate and for which the primary purpose is the retail sale of tobacco products, non-tobacco
smoking products and substances, and smoking paraphemalia.

Sec.22-529. -- License Required.

A person shall not operate a smoking lounge in the City without first obtaining a smoking lounge
business license issued pursuant to the provisions of this ordinance.

Sec. 22-530. -- License Procedure.

(a) Atty applicant for a license shall present a fully completed application and a business license
fee to the city clerk pursuant to chapter 22, businesses, of this Code. In addition, the city
may also charge the applicant any additional out-of-pocket costs incurred in conducting
background checks on the applicant and the applicant's employees, including fingerprint
review by the department of state police. The applicant shall provide certification that the
city will be held harmless in the event of litigation against the city involving the smoking
lounge, and proof that the applicant has a policy of liability insurance issued by a company
satisfactory to the city clerk, covering the smoking lounge in an amount not less than
S100,000.00, and proof that the insurance carrier will notifi the city if the policy is canceled,
suspended, revoked or lapses, and upon such notice the city clerk may at his or her
discretion suspend the license pursuant to chapter 22 of this Code until such time as the
insurance policy is renewed. The license issued shall be renewed by the licensee each year,
and the business license fee paid, in accordance with the procedures set forth il chapter 22,
businesses, of this Code.

(b) Each application shall contain the information in subsections (bX1)--(20). (Note: All
provisions which refer to applicant include an applicant which may be a colporation or
partnership. Ifan applicant is a corporation, the application requirements ofthis section shall
apply to all the corporation officers and directors. In addition, shareholders owning more
than ten percent of the stock of such corporation shall comply with these requirements
unless otherwise provided. If an applicant is a partnership, the application requirements of
this section shall apply to all the partners, both general and limited.)

(1) The business name, business address, zoning classification, legal description, parcel
identification number, and all telephone numbers of the establishment or proposed
establishment;

(2) A statement ofthe services to be provided;

(3) The true name, home address and telephone number ofeach applicant and whether the
applicant is a sole proprietorship, partnership or corporation;

a. If applicant is a corporation, it shatl set forth the name, residence address and
telephone number of each of its officers and directors of said corporation and of
each stock holder owning more than ten percent ofthe stock ofthe corporation. In
addition, the address of the corporation itself, if different from the address of the
establishment.

4



b. If applicant is a partnership, it shall set forth the name, residence address and

telephone number of each of the partners, including both general and limited
partners. In addition, the address of the partnership itself, if different from the

address of the establishment.

(4) Proof that the applicant is at least 18 years ofage, except that if the applicant is a
corporation such proof shall apply only to the directors and officers of said

corporation;

(5) The name and address of each person who is a secured or unsecured debtor and/or

creditor of the applicant;

(6) The principal business of the proprietor of the proposed establishment if a sole
proprietorship; if a partnership, the principal occupation of all partners; if a

corporation, the principal enterprise of such corporation;

(7) The business name and address of any establishment, owned or operated by any

person whose name is required to be given in subsection (b)(3) of this section wherein

the business or profession of a smoking lounge is carried on;

(8) The smoking lounge or similar business license history of the applicant, whether the

applicant is previously operating in this or another county or state has had a business

license denied, revoked or suspended and the reason therefor. In the event the

applicant has had a business license denied, revoked or suspended, the name and

address of the agency denying, revoking or suspending the license;

(9) The business, occupation or employment of the applicant for the five years

immediately preceding the date of application;

(10) How long the applicant has resided at its principal residence in the city. If not a

resident of the city continuously for the last five years, previous principal residence

addresses during that period. If the applicant is a partnership or corporation, the
principal address for the partnership or corporation for the last five years;

(11) A description of any other business to be operated on the same premises or adjoining
premises owned or controlled by the applicant;

(12) Whether the applicant or anyone owning an interest in the business or proposed
business has ever been convicted of or forfeited bail to any crime, excluding minor
traffic offenses. If so, state the charge and nature of the crime, the name and location
of the court in which the case was filed, and if different, the name and location of the
convicting court and the disposition thereof;

(13) A copy of the State issued exemption certificate for the premises; or ifa transfer has

been applied for, a copy ofthe application filed with the State;

(l ) The name and business address of the designated local agent who is responsible to
supervise the premises and activities and who is authorized to receive service of
process.

(15) Authorization for the city, its agents and employees to seek information and conduct
an investigation into the truth of the statements set forth in the application and the
qualifications of the applicant for the license;



(16) The names, current addresses and written statements of at least three bona fide
permanent residents of the United States that the applicant is of good moral character.

If appticant is able, the statements must be fumished from the residents of the city,
then the state, and lastly from the rest of the United States. These references must be

persons other than relatives and business associates;

(17) All assumed names or aliases which have been or are used by any person whose name

appears on an applicationl

(18) Such other relevant identificatron and information necessary as the city clerk may
reasonably require to discover the truth of the matters herein specified as required to
be set forth in the application;

( l9) A statement of whether any applicant has been convicted of or has plead guilty or nolo
contendere to a disquatiffing criminal act as defined in this article, and if so, specify

each criminal act involved, including the date, place, and jurisdiction of each, as well
as, the dates of conviction and release from confinement, where applicable.

(20) A statement as to whether any business in which an applicant has had an influential
interest, has, in the previous seven (7) years, and at the time during which the

applicant had the influential interest:

i. Been declared by a court of law to be a nuisance, as defined under the

Revised Judicature Act, MCL 600.3801; or

ii. Been subject to a court order of closure or padlocking;

(c) Signoture required. If a person who wishes to operate the business is an individual, the

person shall sign the application. Ifa person who wishes to operate a business is other than

an individual, each person with an influential interest in the business shall sign the

application or a license as applicant.

(d) Disclosure. The information provided by an applicant in connection with an application for
a license under this article shall be maintained by the City Clerk's Office and all personal

information shall be deemed confidential and may be disclosed only as required by law or
by court order.

(e) Pre-existing businesses. All smoking lounges operating pursuant to a valid certificate of
occupancy on the effective date of this ordinance are hereby granted a de facto temporary
license to continue operating for a period of one hundred and eighty (180) days following
the effective date. During this period all smoking lounge businesses shall apply for a license
pursuant to this article; and by the expiration date ofthe one hundred and eighty (180) days

shall conform to all requirements for issuance of a license.

(f) Application review. Upon the filing of a completed application for a smoking lounge
business, the City Clerk will accept the application for necessary investigations and for
compliance with the requirements of all applicable ordinances and codes. The holder of a
smoking lounge license shall notify the city clerk of each change in any of the data required
to be fumished by this section within ten (10) days after such change occurs.

(g) The application shall be refened to the Department of Public Safety and Department of
Technical and Planning Services for certification pursuant to chapter 22, and for



recommendations as to the approval or denial ofthe license. Their recommendations will be

forwarded to the City Council and City Clerk.

(1) The Public Safety Director shall recommend denial of an application for a license if
the character, reputation, integrity, or physical or mental condition of the applicant or
his/her employees is found to be inimical to the health, safety, moral or general

welfare of the public. In making his determination hereunder, the Director of Public
Safety shall consider:

a. Criminal history: All applicant's convictions, the reasons therefor, and the

demeanor of the applicant subsequent to his release. A conviction of a felony or
crime of moral turpitude shall be sufficient grounds to recommend denial.

b. License and permit history: The license and permit history of the applicant;
whether such person has previously operated in this city or state or in another city
or state under a license or permit; whether such person has had such license or
permit revoked or suspended; the reasons therefor; and the demeanor of the
applicant subsequent to such action.

c. Any information set forth in the application.

(2) The Department of Technical and Planning Services and the Department of Public
Safety shall inspect the premises proposed to be devoted to the smoking lounge and
shall make within a reasonable time separate recommendations to the City Manager
conceming compliance with the requirements of this Code.

(h) No license shall be issued until approval ofthe application therefor by the City Council and

upon certification from the Department of Public Safety and the Department of Technical
and Planning Services.

Sec. 22 - 531. -- License fee, annual expiration.

The business license fee for a smoking lounge shall be in the amount prescribed by the city
council by ordinance or resolution. The license year shall be the period from the date of license
issuance to December 3l next, inclusive, unless otherwise provided. All licenses issued for the

license year shall expire on the thirty-first day ofDecember unless suspended or revoked.

Sec.22 - 532. -- License renewal.

Application to renew a license to operate a smoking lounge shall be filed at least thirty (30) days
prior to the date of expiration. The application to renew a license shall be accompanied by a
swom affidavit by the applicants that the matters contained in the original application have not
changed. The application shall be referred to the director of public safety, who shall investigate
the criminal history ofthe applicant and any employees since the grant ofthe original license.

Sec. 22 - 533. -- License grounds for suspension or revocation.

The following shall be grounds for suspension or revocation of a license issued under the
provisions of this chapter:

(l) The license was procured by fraud or false representation offacts; or



(2) The knowing violation of or failure to comply with the provisions of this chapter by the
licensee or any ofhis servants, agents or employees and the conviction or bail forfeiture
thereof; or

(3) The conviction or bail forfeiture of a licensee for violation of a federal, state or local
law, subsequent to the date ofissuance ofthe license, relating to:

a. An offense involving the use of force or violence upon the person of another that
amounts to a felony or misdemeanor; or

b. An offense involving sexual misconduct; or

c. An offense involving possession, use or sale of narcotics, dangerous drugs or
alcoholic beverages; or

d. An offense involving dangerous weapons which amounts to a felony; or

e. An offense involving moral turpitude or the conviction or bail forfeiture of any of
the licensee's servants, agents or employees ofan offense involving moral turpitude
committed on the premises in which the licensed establishment is located.

(4) It is determined that the further operation of such establishment would be detrimental to
the public health or welfare ofthe citizens ofthe city.

Sec. 22 - 534. -- Denial.

In the event the City Clerk issues a written notice to deny for failure to comply with the
requirements of this Ordinance, the provisions of section 22-537 providing for an appeal hearing
shall apply.

Sec. 22 - 535. -- Suspension.

The City Clerk shall suspend the license for a period of thirty (30) days if the licensee has
knowingly violated this Ordinance or has knowingly allowed an employee to violate this
Ordinance. Upon receiving notice of a violation, the Clerk shall issue a written notice to
suspend, which shall include the grounds for suspension, the effective date of the suspension,
and that the licensee may within twenty (20) days, request in writing, an appeal hearing before
the City Council pursuant to the provisions of section 22-537. The suspension shall take effect
twenty-one (21) days after the date ofthe notice ofsuspension.

Sec, 22 - 536. -- Revocation, non-renewal.

(a) violation after previous suspension. The city clerk shall issue a written notice of
revocation if the licensee knowingly violates this Ordinance or has knowingly allowed an
employee to violate this Ordinance and the licensee's license has been suspended within the
pervious twelve (12) month period.

(b) Grounds for revocation/non-renewal. The City Clerk shall issue written notice to revoke or
non-renewal of the license if:



(l) The licensee would not meet the standards set forth in this Ordinance if the licensee

were an applicant for a new license.

(2) The licensee has knowingly or recklessly allowed two (2) or more violations of the

regulations of this Ordinance in the preceding twelve ( 12) month period.

(3) The licensee has knowingly or recklessly allowed a nuisance, as defined under the

Revised Judicature Act, MCL 600.3801, to be maintained upon the premises.

(4) The subject premises have existing violations of building, zoning, plumbing,
mechanical, electrical, health or fire prevention codes.

(5) The operation of the licensed establishment has resulted in a pattern of patron conduct

in the neighborhood of the establishment that substantially disturbs the peace, order,

and tranquility of the neighborhood.

(6) The licensee has failed to maintain the grounds and exterior of the licensee's

establishment by allowing litter, debris, and/or refuse to unreasonably remain on the

property or adjoining properties.

(7) The licensee knowingly or recklessly operated the business during a period of time
when the license was suspended.

(8) The licensee has knowingly or recklessly engaged in illegal activity or allowed any

illegal activity to occur in or on the licensed premises.

(c) Effect of appeal of conviction. The fact that any relevant conviction is being appealed shall

have no effect on the revocation/non-renewal ofthe license, provided that, if any conviction
which serves as a basis of a license revocation/non-renewal is overturned or reversed on

appeal, that conviction shall be treated as null and of no effect and the license shall be

reinstated.

(d) Effective date. The revocatior/non-renewal shall not take effect for twenty-one (21) days

from the date of the notice of revocatioD./non-renewal.

(e) Appeal. The written notice to revoke/non-renewal, shall include the grounds for the

revocation/non-renewal, the effective date of the revocation/non-renewal, and that the

licensee may request in writing, within twenty (20) days of the date of the notice of
suspension, or revocation/non-renewal, an appeal hearing before the City Council pursuant

to the provisions of section 22-537 . If not appealed, the suspension shall take effect twenty-
one (21) days after the date ofthe notice of suspension.

Sec. 22 - 537. -- Appeal hearing.

(a) Notice of hearing. Upon receipt ofa request for appeal, the City Council shall provide the
licensee with notice and an opportunity to be heard. The City Council shall serve notice
upon the licensee by certified mail, no less than twenty (20) days prior to the hearing date.

The notice shall state:

(1) The date, time and place ofthe hearing.

(2) A statement that the licensee may present evidence and testimony, and may be
represented by an attomey.



(b) Hearing and decision. The hearing shall be conducted by the City Council and shall be

open to the public. The City Council shall submit to the licensee a written statement of its
findings, decision, specific grounds for its decision, and a statement that the decision may be

appealed to a court of competent jurisdiction.

Sec. 22 - 538. -- Inspections.

(a) A licensee or any employee, servant or agent shall make the licensed premises available for
inspection by the director of public safety or his designees during regular business hours or
when the licensed premises are occupied by the licensee or a servant, agent or employee of
the licensee for the purpose of enforcing this chapter or other ordinances, or regulations of
the city retating to the public health, safety and welfare. No duly authorized representative

of the city shall be denied or refused entry to the premises for the purpose of making lau{ul
inspections as authorized herein.

(b) The person conducting any inspection shall have immediate access to the following
information and shall have the right to inspect and copy the same:

(1) The list of all names and addresses of current employees including any other names for
which that employee is known or may have used.

(2) Social security numbers ofall current employees.

(3) All financial records showing current receipts and expenditures, specifically indicating
daily and weekly receipts, type ofexpenditure made, bank account numbers in which all
deposits are made, check register statements, bank statements and any other financial
information kept and maintained in the normal and ordinary course ofbusiness.

(c) To the extent permitted by law, copies of any information obtained hereunder and any

information received by the city shall be kept confidential and is assumed to be privileged
and not subject to public disclosure except however, as evidence in the commencement of
any civil or criminal judicial proceeding or administrative hearing against the licensee or any

agent, operator or manager.

(d) Copies ofany inspection report kept and maintained by the city arising from any inspection
authorized hereunder, shall be provided to the licensee or any owner, operator or manager.

Sec. 22 - 539. -- Mechanical ventilation required.

Mechanical ventilation shall be supplied in compliance with the Michigan Mechanical Code to
ensure sufficient ventilation of the smoking lounge. The recirculation and the natural ventilation
of air from the smoking lounge is prohibited; and the air supplied to the smoking lounge shall be

exhausted and discharged to an approved location in compliance with the Michigan Mechanical
Code.

l0



Sec. 22 - 540. -- Storage lockers prohibited.

Storage lockers shall be prohibited on the premises of a smoking lounge, except that onsite
humidors may be permitted in the smoking area of a cigar bar.

Sec. 22 - 541, -- Outdoor activities prohibited.

There shall not be any outdoor activities, outdoor public admission events, or outdoor seating.

The business activities shall be conducted wholly indoors. In no event shall designated onsite
parking areas be used for any other purpose than parking of passenger vehicles. To ensure that
the smoke is contained within the smoking area, all windows and doors shall remain closed to
ensure that the smoke does not infiltrate nonsmoking areas and is not emitted to passersby.

Sec.22 - 542. - Prohibited activities.

It is unlawful for a licensee or local agent to knowingly violate the following regulations or to
knowingly allow an employee, patron or any other person to violate the following regulations.
The license or local agent shall remove anyone violating the following regulations:

(a) Minors prohibited. No one shall be allowed on the premises of a smoking lounge
business unless the individual is eighteen (18) years of age or older. The licensee and

local agent shall ensure that identifications of individuals on the premises have been
checked to determine that every individual is eighteen (18) years of age or older before
entry into the premises. The exit doors shall be monitored to ensure that no one has

attempted to gain secret entry into the premises. A sign shall be posted near the
entrance stating "No one under the age of eighteen (18) allowed."

(b) Alcoholic liquor. No person shall sell, offer for sale, trade, provide, allow, possess,

consume or attempt to consume any alcoholic liquor on the premises unless the licensee
has obtained the appropriate license from the Liquor Control Commission pursuant to
MCL 436.1101 et seq., as amended, and this Code ofOrdinances.

(c) Nudity prohibited. No one shall be allowed on the premises of a smoking lounge
business to appear nude or in a state ofnudity as defined in section 6-125 ofthis article.

(d) Controlled substances prohibited. It shall be unlaqf:l to permit sales, offer for sale,

trade, provide, allow, possession, consumption or attempt to consume any controlled
substance on the premises in violation of Article 7 of the Public Health Code, MCL
333.1101 et seq.

Sec. 22 - 543. -- Name of business.

No person licensed to do business as provided in this chapter shall operate under any name or
conduct his business under any designation not specified in his license.

11



Sec. 22 - 544. -- Hours of operation.

No smoking lounge shall be open to the public for business between the hours of l2:00 midnight
and 8:00 a.m. No one shall be allowed on the premises except employees after 12:30 a.m. Only
employees and/or contractors shall remain on the premises after closing and shall carry proof of
employment.

Sec. 22 - 5{5. - Local agent on premises.

The licensee, or the local agent designated in the application, shall remain on the premises while
open for business to supervise the activities and shall be responsible to ensure compliance with
the regulations of this article. In the event a licensee changes the local agent, the licensee shall
immediately notify the Clerk in writing of the name and business address ofthe new local agent.
All managers or local agents shall be over the age of twenty-one (21) years old.

Sec.22 - 546. -- Sale or transfer.

(a) A licensee shall not transfer the license to another, nor shall a licensee operate a smoking
lounge under the authority of a license at any place other than the address designated in the
smoking lounge license application. Any transfer shall be grounds for suspension and
revocation. A proposed transfer shall require a new application be filed and shall be subject to
the same procedures, standards and fees required for a new license. Each location operated by a
licensee requires a separate license.

(b) Approval ofthe transfer ofa State issued exemption certificate by the State of Michigan
shall not abrogate the requirement to apply for and obtain a smoking lounge license as required
by this article. There shall be no transfer into the City of Oak Park of a State of Michigan
Exemption Permit under the Dr. Ron. L. Davis Act of 2009; MCL 333.12601, et seq., as

amended.

Sec. 22 - 547. - Change of location.

A change of location of any licensed premises shall be approved by the city clerk provided the
requirements set forth herein as well as all other provisions of this code and state law are
complied with.

Sec. 22 - 548. -- Extension or expansion.

Any extension or expansion of the licensed premises shall require inspection and shall require
compliance with section 22-404 of this chapter.

12



Sec.22 - 549. - Applicability of regulations to existing facilities.

The provisions of this chapter shall be applicable to all persons and facilities described herein,

whether the herein described activities were established before or after the effective date of this

chapter and including any person or persons whose application is presently under consideration

or investigation by the city.

Sec. 22 - 550. -- Penalties and enforcements.

(a) Misdemeanor. A person who violates or fails to comply with any of the provisions of
this Ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by a maximum fine of Five Hundred

Dollars ($500.00) and/or a maximum of ninety (90) days imprisonment. Each day a violation is
committed, or permitted to continue, it shall constitute a separate offense and shall be treated as a

separate offense.

(b) Civil proceedings. The City Attomey or designee is hereby authorized to institute civil
proceedings necessary for the enforcement of this Ordinance to restrain or correct ordinance

violations, and for the recovery of costs and expenses incuned by the City, as authorized by law.

Such proceedings, including injunctive relief, shall be brought in the name ofthe City, however,

the institution of civil proceedings shall not preclude enforcement of misdemeanor,

administrative, or any other proceeding authorized by ordinance, state or federal law

Secs. 22-551 -- 22-559. -- Reserved.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY - No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Oak Park shall be affected by this Ordinance, except as to the above

sections, and in the event that any portion, section or subsection of this Ordinance shall be held

invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity of any other

part or ponion ofthis Ordinance or the Code of Ordinances, City ofOak Park.

SECTION 3. EFFECTM DATE - This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from
the date of its passage and shall be published as required by the Charter ofthe City of Oak Park.

13



13B

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17,2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Recommendation of the Planning Commission for a Zoning Ordinance text
amendment to amend Article VIII, B-2, General Business District, Section 801 Permitted uses.

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development, Planning Division

SUMMARY: At the May 9,2016 meeting, the Planning Commission conducted a Public
Hearing regarding proposed changes to the City of Oak Park Zoning Ordinance. The proposed

text amendment to the B-2, General Business District would allow as a permitted use Smoking
Lounges.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend to the City Council adoption of the text
amendment.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City Council consider accepting the recommendation of
the Planning Commission and conduct the second reading ofthe proposed text amendment to the

City of Oak Park Zoning Ordinance, Article VIII, B-2, General Business District, Section 801

Permitted uses.

APPROVALS: ,.,

-"/

City Manager:'1\-Pt4,( !.-----
Director:

Finance Director:

$,EIE: Memorandum, proposed ordinance for adoption.



CITY OF OAK PARK
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY &

ECONOMIC DEVETOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Plannine Commission members DATE: May 4,2016
FROM: Kevin Rulkowski, AICP, City Planner FILE: Planning/Smoking

Lounges memo PH

SUBJECT: Smoking Lounges Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Public Hearing

As discussed at recent Planning Commission meetings the Planning Division has received some

inquiries regarding whether Smoking Lounges (sometimes called a Hookah Lounge) are

permitted in the City of Oak Park. The Zoning Ordinance and City Code do not make any

specific references to Smoking or Hookah Lounges or the regulation of these uses. After
performing a search on this type ofbusiness it was discovered that a number of communities

have experienced problems with this type ofbusiness, specifically an extraordinary number of
responses by the police to these businesses.

The City Manager and Council has been aware of this potential problem and the City Attorney

has a draft ordinance regarding the operation of Smoking Lounges that will be included as part of
the Business Chapter of the General City Code.

As part of this effort, the Planning Commission should determine and recommend to City
Council the appropriate Zoning District to permit Smoking Lounges.

At the April meeting a Public Hearing was scheduled for the May 9,2016, regular meeting.

If the proposed language is satisfactory, it is the recommendation of the Planning Division to

allow Smoking Lounges as a permitted use in only the B-2 General Business District with the

following conditions:

P. Smoking Lounges provided that:

l) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 500 feet ofa school, park, or
place of worship.

2) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 1 ,000 feet of any other

Smoking Lounge.



CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 80I, PERMITTED USES, OF ARTICLE VIII, B-2,
GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, APPENDIX A, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN ORDANS:

SECTION l. Article VIII, B-2, General Business Districts, Appendix "A", Zoning, of the Code

of Ordinances of the City of Oak Park, is hereby amended to add the following:

Section 801 . Permitted uses.

P. Smokine Lounees provided that:

1) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 500 feet of a
school, park, or place of worship.

2) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 1,000 feet ofany
other Smoking Lounge.

3) Measurement of distances stated herein shall be in accordance with
Section 1929(D) - Regulated Uses, Measurement.

SECTION 2. Conllicting Provisions Repealed

All ordinances in conflict with the provisions ofthis ordinance are repealed only
to the extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect; provided that
all other provisions ofthe Oak Park Code of Ordinances as heretofore amended

shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. Severability

No other portion, paragraph or phrase ofthe Code of Ordinances ofthe City of
Oak Park, Michigan shall be affected by this ordinance except as to the above

sections, and in the event any portion, section or subsection of this ordinance shall
be held invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be construed to affect
the validity ofany other part or portion ofthis ordinance or of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Oak Park, Michigan.

SECTION 4. Effective Date

This ordinance shall be published as required by the Charter of the City of Oak
Park and shall become effective ten (10) days from the date of its passage or upon
the expiration ofseven (7) days after its publication, whichever is later.



MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park on this 

-day

of ,2016.

I, T. Edwin Nonis, the duly authorized Clerk of the City of Oak Park, Michigan, do hereby

certify that the foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Council ofthe City ofOak Park at its

regular meeting held on ,2016.

T. Edwin Nonis
City Clerk

First Reading:
Second Reading:
Adopted:
Published:



13C
CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTIWE V, DANGEROUS BUILDINGS, OF CHAPTER
18, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
BY AMENDING SECTION 18-2I3.

TIIE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION l. Article V, Dangerous Buildings, of Chapter 18, Buildings and Building
Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak Park is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Sec. l8-213. Hearingl testimonv: order: nonaoDearance or noncomDliancel costs.
(a) lJnless a healing is waived by the ervner as deselibed in seetion l8-]131f requested bv the

owner, the building board of appeals shall conduct a public hearing at which the owner may
show cause why the determination of the department of technical and planning services, as set
forth in the notice and order to show cause, should not be complied with.

(b) The building board of appeals shall take testimony of the enforcing agency, the owner of the
property and any interested party. The building board of appeals may inspect any building or
structure or premises involved in the hearing proceedings prior to the proceedings. The
building board of appeals shall render a written decision either closing the proceedings or
ordering the building or stnrcture to be demolished or otherwise made safe. No building or
structure shall be ordered demolished or removed unless the cost of repair of the building or
structure will exceed 50 percent of the true cash value ofthe building or structure.

(c) If it is determined by the buitding board of appeals that the building or structure should be
demolished or otherwise made safe, it shall so order, fixing a time in the order by which the
requirements ofthe order shall commence and be completed. Notice of the findings and order
shall be given to the owner, and the occupant, if any, in the same manner as provided in section
18-209.

(d) If the owner fails to comply with the decision and order provided for in subsection (c) of this
section, the department of technical and planning services shall cause such building to be
demolished or otherwise made safe. The cost of the demolition or making the building safe
shall be a lien against the real property and shall be reported to the assessing officer ofthe city,
who shall assess the cost against the property on which the building is located. The costs
referred to in this subsection shall include, but are not limited to, attomey fees, title search
costs, recording and termination fees related to lis pendens, and administrative fees.

(e) The owner in whose name the property appears upon the last local tax assessment records shall
be notified of the amount of such cost by first class mail at the address shown on the records. If
he fails to pay the amount within 30 days after mailing by the assessor of the notice of the
amount thereof, the assessor shall add the same to the next tax roll of the city, and the same

shall be collected in the same manner in all respects as provided by law for the collection of
ta.xes by the city. The costs refened to in this subsection shall include, but are not limited to,
attomey fees, title search costs, recording and termination fees related to lis pendens, and
administrative fees.



(Code 1973, $ 9-47; Ord. No. 0-97-364, $ 1, s-19-97)

SECTION 2. Severabilitv.
No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak Park shall be

affected by this ordinance, except as to the above section and in the event any portion, section or

subsection of this ordinance shall be held invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be

construed to affect the validity of any other part or portion of this ordinance or of the Code of
Ordinances ofthe City of Oak Park.

SECTION 3. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date of its passage and shall be

published as required by the Charter ofthe City of Oak Park.

MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park, on this 17ft day of
August, 2015.



13D

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2.354, MEETINGS, OF DIVISION 8' ETHNIC
ADVISORY COMMISSION, OF ARTICLE III, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS' OF

CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF OAK PARK, THEREBY CHANGING THE TIME FOR MONTHLY COMMISSION
MEETINGS FROM 7:30 P.M. TO 7:00 P.M.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Section 2-354, Meetings, of Division 8, Ethnic Advisory Commission, of Article
III, Boards and Commissions, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City ofOak Park is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2-354. Meetines.
fn. 

"ttni. 
advisory commission shall meet once a month on the second Thursday of each

month at 7:00 p.m. The chairperson may call a special meeting with the approval of the

council.

SECTION 2. Severabilitv.
No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak Park shall be

affected by this ordinance, except as to the above section and in the event any portion, section or

subsection of this ordinance shall be held invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be

construed to affect the validity of any other part or portion of this ordinance or of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Oak Park.

SECTION 3. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date of its passage

and shalt be published as required by the Charter of the City ofOak Park.

MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the council of the city of oak Park, on this _ day of

_,2016.



T. Edwin Nonis
City Clerk

Marian McClellan
Mayor

I, T. Edwin Norris, duly authorized Clerk of the City of Oak Park, Michigan do hereby certify that
the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the Council of the City of Oak Park at its Regular
meeting held on _, 2016.



13E

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17,2016 AGENDA#

SUBJECT: Recommendation of the Planning Commission for Zoning Ordinance text
amendments to Article II Definitions, Sec. 201; Article IV One Family Dwelling District, Sec.

401 Permifted Uses & Sec. 403 Required Conditions; Article V Two Family Dwelling District,
Sec. 503 Required Conditions; Article VI Multi-Family Residential District, Sec. 603 Required
Conditions.

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development, Planning Division

SUMMARY: At the October 10,2016 meeting, the Planning Commission conducted a Public
Hearing regarding proposed changes to the City of Oak Park Zoning Ordinance. The proposed

text amendments would eliminate boarding houses and bed & breakfasts, prohibit parking and

storage in open areas, and limit impervious areas in residential districts.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend to the City Council adoption of the text
amendments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City Council consider accepting the recommendation of
the Planning Commission and conduct the first reading of the proposed text amendment to the
City of Oak Park Zoning Ordinance, Article II Definitions, Sec. 201; Article IV One Family
Dwelling District, Sec. 401 Permitted Uses & Sec. 403 Required Conditions; Article V Two
Family Dwelling District, Sec. 503 Required Conditions; Article VI Multi-Family Residential
District, Sec. 603

City
4\-'/

Director: &a&cv'tt-

Finance Director:

@,: Memorandum, proposed ordinance for adoption.

APPROVALS:



CITY OF OAK PARK
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY &

ECONOMIC DEVETOPMENT

MEMORANDI-IM

TO: Plannins Commission members DATE: October 5, 2016
FROM: Kevin Rulkowski, AICP, City Planner FILE: PlanningiRes Dist

Mods l0-10-2016
SUBJECT: Proposed revisions to residential provisions and definitions.

The Department of Community & Economic Development proposed at the September meeting to
make some changes to the residential provisions and a few definitions to strengthen our code
enforcement efforts. The Planning Commission at that time scheduled a Public Hearing for the
October meeting to hear public comment on the proposed changes.

There are four specific areas the proposed Zoning Ordinance text amendments address:

Boarding Houses and Bed and Breakfasts.

The Zoning Ordinance provisions currently allow for both Boarding Houses and Bed and
Breakfasts in single family residential areas. The Boarding House is a fairly antiquated concept
while Bed and Breakfast uses seem to be more suitable for high tourist areas. Unfortunately, the
Technical and Planning Department has recently uncovered a number ofunlicensed (through the
State of Michigan) adult foster care facilities that are claiming to be either Boarding Houses or
Bed and Breakfasts. We believe the simplest and most effective way to deal with this new
situation is to eliminate these unnecessary permitted uses.

ARTICLE IV. - R-I ONE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT

Sec. 401. - Permitted uses.

B. Accessory uses, buildings or structures customarily incidental to the aforesaid use as

hereinafter stated and/or under the conditions hereinafter specified:

5. The operation ofa boarding house, as defined in Article II, provided that no more
than two rooms may be used for boarders or roomers. One non-illuminated sign, not over
one square foot in area, indicating such use may be displayed on the premises. DELETE

7. The operation of a bed and breakfast as defined in Article II, subject to all of the
following criteria:



a. Has ten or fewer sleeping rooms, including sleeping rooms
occupied by the owner or occupant, one or more of which are available
to rent to transient tenants;

b. Serves meals at no extra cost to its transient tenants; and

c. Has a smoke detector in proper working order in each sleeping
room and a fire extinguisher in proper working order on each floor.
DELETE

Related definitions:

Boarding house. The term boarding house, rooming house, and lodging house are used
synonymously in this ordinance. A one-family residential dwelling occupied in such a
manner that certain rooms in excess of those used by members of the immediate family
and occupied as a home or family unit are leased or rented to persons outside of the
family, without any attempt to provide therein or therewith, cooking or kitchen
accommodations for individuals leasing or renting rooms. DELETE

Bed and breakfasr. An owner-occupied, one-family residential structure where the
owner or operator provides ovemight accommodations to guests in retum for payment.
DELETE

Parkine Vehicles in Open Areas of Residential Rear Yards

It was recently determined that the current Zoning Ordinance language did not clearly
state that "operable" machinery, equipment, vehicles, or other materials could not be
stored in the open in residential rear yards. By removing the words regarding "discards
or iterns in need ofrepair" the language would prevent the accumulation ofmachinery,
equipment, vehicles in residential rear yards.

ARTICLE IV. - R-I ONE.FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICTS
ARTICLE V. . R.2 TWO-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICTS
ARTICLE VI. - RM-l AND RM.2 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

Sec. 403,503,603. - Required conditions.

A. No front yard space in-any*-ldistriet shall be used for the storage or parking of
vehicles or any other materials or equipment; provided vehicles which are currently
licensed and in normal driving condition may be parked in a service driveway or garage.

B. Prohibited use for open areas: No machinery, equipment, vehicles, or other
materials, @ree ef need for repai shall be
stored or parked, or permitted to stand in any open area that is clearly visible from the
street, public place or adjoining residential property.



Pavins Your Entire Residential Yards

A resident recently inquired about the possibility of paving his entire rear yard. This
action would potentially create a number ofissues, not the least a problem with storm
water runoff onto neighboring properties. The Zoning Ordinance currently has no
specific provision that prevents complete paving ofyour yard. A method some
communities have incorporated is a maximum percentage of allowable impervious
surfaces. The Zoning Ordinance currently has a definition for Impervious Surface but no
regulations accompanying it.

"Impertious surface. Any material that substantially reduces or prevents
the infiltration of stormwater into previously undeveloped land.
Impervious surface shall include a surface that has been compacted or
covered with a layer of material so that il is highly resistant to infiltration
by water. It includes surfaces such as compacted sand, limerock, or clay,
as well as most conventionally surfaced streets, roofs, sidewalks, parking
lots, and other similar structures."

After careful analysis, which included input fiom the Engineering and Building Divisions
and reviewing other community's regulations, we believe it would be reasonable to limit
impervious surfaces to 70% of the lot area.

ARTICLE lV.. R.I ONE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICTS
ARTICLE V.. R.2 TWO-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICTS

C. The total area of all impervious surfaces shall nol e-uceed 70% otthe lot area.

Buildings vs. Structures

To more distinctly define the difference between Buildings and Structures, we propose to
make a small but important change to the definition of a Building.

Building. Any perntanent structure, @ having a roof
supported by columns, or walls, and intended for the shelter, or enclosure ofpersons,
animals, or property ofany kind.

The current definition for Structure will ranain unchanged.

Structure. Any constructed or erected material, the use of which requires locations on the
ground or attachment to something having location on the ground, including, but not
limited to, buildings, towers, sheds, and signs, but excepting walks, drives, pavements,
fences, and similar access or circulation facilities.

If the proposed Zoning Ordinance text amendments are acceptable to the Planning
Commission the Department of Community & Economic Development recommends
approving the attached proposed ordinance.

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN



ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2OI, OF ARTICLE II, DEFINITIONS,
SECTION 4OI AND SECTION 403, OF ARTICLE IV, R.l ONE-FAMILY
DWELLING DISTRICTS, SECTION 503, OF ARTICLE V, R.2 TWO-FAMILY
DWELLING DISTRICTS, SECTION 603, OF ARTICLE VI, RM-l AND RM.2
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, APPENDIX A, ZONING, OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Section 201, of Article II, Definitions, Appendix A, Zoning, of the Code

ofOrdinances of the City ofOak Park, is hereby amended to delete the

following definitions:

Boarding house. The term boarding house, rooming house, and lodging
house are used synonymously in this ordinance. A one-family residential

dwelling occupied in such a manner that certain rooms in excess ofthose
used by mernbers of the immediate family and occupied as a home or
family unit are leased or rented to persons outside of the family, without
any attempt to provide therein or therewith, cooking or kitchen
accommodations for individuals leasing or renting rooms.

Bed and brealcfasl. An owner-occupied, one-family residential structure
where the owner or operator provides ovemight accommodations to guests

in retum for payment.

SECTION 2. Section 201, of Article Il, Definitions, Appendix A, Zoning, ofthe Code
ofOrdinances of the City ofOak Park, is hereby amended to the
following:

Building. Any permanent structure having a roof supported by columns, or
walls, and intended for the shelter, or enclosure ofpersons, animals, or
property of any kind.

SECTION 3. Section 401, B, of Article IV, R-l One-Family Dwelling Districts,
Appendix A, Zoning, of the Code ofordinances of the City of Oak Park,

is hereby amended to delete the following provisions and re-number the

remaining provisions:

5. The operation ofa boarding house, as defined in Article II, provided
that no more than two rooms may be used for boarders or roomers'

One non-illuminated sign, not over one square foot in area,

indicating such use may be displayed on the pronises.



7. The operation ofa bed and breakfast as defined in Article II, subject to all of
the following iriteria:

a. Has ten or fewer sleeping rooms, including sleeping rooms
occupied by the owner or occupant, one or more of which are
available to rent to transient tenants;

b. Serves meals at no extra cost to its transient tenants; and

c. Has a smoke detector in proper working order in each sleeping room
and a fire extinguisher in proper working order on each floor.

SECTION 4. Section 403, B, of Article IV, R-l One-Family Dwelling Districts, Appendix A,
Zoning, of the Code ofOrdinances of the City of Oak Park, is hereby amended to
the following:

B. Prohibited use for open areas: No machinery, equipment, vehicles, or other
materials, shall be stored or parked, or permitted to stand in any open area that
is clearly visible from the street, public place or adjoining residential property.

SECTION 5. Section 503, B, of Article IV, R-2 Two-Family Dwelling Districts, Appendix A,
Zoning, of the Code ofOrdinances of the City ofOak Park, is hereby amended to
the following:

B. Prohibited use for open areas: No machinery, equipment, vehicles, or other
materials, shall be stored or parked, or permitted to stand in any open area that
is clearly visible from the street, public place or adjoining residential property.

SECTION 6. Section 603, B, of Article IV, RM-l and RM-2 Multi-Family Residential
Districts, Appendix A, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak
Park, is hereby amended to the following:

B. Prohibited use for open areas: No machinery, equipment, vehicles, or other
materials, shall be stored or parked, or permitted to stand in any open area that
is clearly visible from the street, public place or adjoining residential property.

SECTION 7. Section 403 of Article IV, R-1 One-Family Dwelling Districts, Appendix A,
Zoning, of the Code ofOrdinances ofthe City ofOak Park, is hereby amended to
add the following:



D. The total area of all impervious surfaces shall not exceed 70%o of the lot area.

SECTION 8. Section 503 of Article IV, R-2 Two-Family Dwelling Districts, Appendix A,
Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances ofthe City of Oak Park, is hereby amended to
the following:

D. The total area ofall impervious surfaces shall not exceed 70%o ofthe lot area.

SECTION 9. Conflictins Provisions Repealed

All ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are repealed only
to the extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect; provided that
all other provisions ofthe Oak Park Code ofOrdinances as heretofore amended
shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 10. Severabilitv

No other portion, paragraph or pkase ofthe Code ofOrdinances of the City of
Oak Park, Michigan shall be affected by this ordinance except as to the above
sections, and in the event any portion, section or subsection of this ordinance shall
be held invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be construed to affect
the validity ofany other part or portion of this ordinance or of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Oak Park, Michigan.

SECTION I 1. Effective Date

This ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days from the date ofadoption and shall
be published as required by the Charter ofthe City of Oak Park.

MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park on this
day of ,2016.

T. Edwin Norris
City Clerk

Marian McClellan
Mayor

I, T. Edwin Norris, the duly authorized Clerk of the City of Oak Park, Michigan, do hereby
certiry that the foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Council of the City of Oak Park at its
regular meeting held on ,20t6.



13F

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17,2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Recommendation of Planning Commission on the proposed rezoning of 13200

Oak Park Boulevard, from R-1, One Family Dwelling District to RM-l, Low-Rise Multi-
Family Residential District.

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development

SUMMARY: At the October 10,2016 meeting the Planning Commission conducted a
Public Hearing to receive public comments on the proposed request from Pioneer Health Care

Managernent, to rezone the property atl3200 Oak Park Boulevard, from R-1, One Family
Dwelling District to RM-1, Low-Rise Multi-Family Residential District.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend to the City Council, to rezone the property
atl3200 Oak Park Boulevard, from R-l, One Family Dwelling District to RM-1, Low-Rise
Multi-Family Residential District.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City Council consider accepting the recommendation of
the Planning Commission to rezone 13200 Oak Park Boulevard, from R-l, One Family
Dwelling District to RM-1, Low-Rise Multi-Family Residential District and conduct the First
Reading of the proposed ordinance to amend the City's Official Zoning Dishict Map and to
schedule the second reading of the proposed ordinance for the next scheduled City Council
meeting.

City Manager:

Director:

/e-
Finance Director:

EEIEILS,: Memorandum, Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment.

APPROVALS:



CITY OF OAK PARK
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY &

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Planning Commission members DATE: October 5, 2016
KevinRulkowski,AICP,City FILE: Planning/PioneerHealthCare
Planner
Proposed rezoning of 13200 Oak Park Boulevard, Pioneer Health Care
Management

The Planning Division has received a request from Pioneer Health Care Management, to
rezone the property atl3200 Oak Park Boulevard, fiom R-1, One Family Dwelling
District to RM-1, Low-Rise Multi-Family Residential District.

A Public Hearing was scheduled for the October meeting to hear public comments on the
rezoning request by Pioneer Health Care Management for 13200 Oak Park Boulevard,
from R- 1, One-Family Dwelling District to RM-1, Multi-Family Residential District.
The proposed rezoning is the property identified as Property Identification # 25-29-301-
01 5 on the attached map. The property is currently owned by the Chaldean Catholic
Church of USA. The Pioneer Health Care Management proposal would demolish an
existing building on the site and replace it with a one story, 66 bed Skilled Nursing and
Rehabilitation Center. Enclosed is a preliminary site plan to illustrate the proposal. This
preliminary site plan is not included as part of a formal Site Plan Review process and

only the rezoning request is being considered at this time.

The following considerations were noted during the review of this rezoning request:

1. The Zoning Ordinance, Section 600, Intent, of the RM-1, Multi-Family
Residential District states "The RM- I low-rise multi-family residential
districts and the RM-2 mid-rise multi-family districts are intended to
provide areas for multiple family dwellings and related uses, which will
generally serve as zones of transition from lower density residential
districts to more intense use districts, while providing appropriate
housing altematives in a properly planned setting." Currently there are
no skilled nursing facilities in Oak Park providing specialized care in a

residential setting.
2. The City's Master Plan states "As the population ages, new housing

opportunities are needed to keep longterm residents in Oak Park after
retirernent".



3. The City's Strategic Economic Development Plan (2014) states "a
diverse housing stock will increase the attractiveness ofOak Park to a
broader range ofprospective residents, especially a greater mix of multi-
family options that appeal to the two largest demographic groups in the
country: Millennials and the aging Baby Boomers. It also encourages
long-term investment in the city by providing the opportunity to
transition into housing that matches their life-stage without having to
leave the community".
The proposed rezoning is for property 4.5 acres in size.
All the adjacent parcels surrounding the subject parcel are zoned for
single family residential use. The subject property and the property to
the west have been used as Places of Worship for many years. At the
nearby intersection of Coolidge Highway and Oak Park Boulevard are

the City of Oak Park municipal campus and the Oak Park High School.
The RM-I, Multi-Family Residential District permits, as a Special Land
Use, "convalescent or rest homes".
The setback requirements for the RM- l, Multi-Family Residential
District and R-1, One-Family Dwelling Dishict are very similar in their
requirernents. Both districts have 25 foot setbacks from the fiont
property lines.
The proposed zoning change should have no sigrificant impact to the
trafEc conditions in the area.

The City of Oak Park Master Plan identifies this area as a quasi-public
land use. A skilled nursing care facility is consistent with this
classification.
Currently there is a partially reconstructed community meeting facility
on the property that never was never operational.
The proposed zoning change would be consistent with the intent of the
Master Plan to create more diversification in its housing inventory.
The proposed zoning change would be consistent and compatible with
existing land uses in the area.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

ll.

12.

The proposed zoning district change is appropriate for this location and is consistent and
compatible with existing land uses in the area. Both the Oak Park Master Plan and the
Strategic Economic Development Plan identiff the need for greater housing
diversification which would include residential-type uses such as skilled nursing
facilities.

The proposed zoning change would be consistent with the intent of the Master Plan by
creating new housing opportunities and greater diversification of the available housing
stock. Based on the above considerations, the Planning Division recommends rezoning
the subject property, 13200 Oak Park Boulevard (Property Identifi cation # 25-29-301-
015), from R-1, One-Family Dwelling District to RM-I, Multi-Family Residential
District.



T
'

o.Yt-(E

o..Y(u

oooN({)

-



@
 

,\:::

s tlr:
(oN

 
i3l;

a 4li
-o 

lI:

g 
;J-l!

O
-a 

l:
o tlrl;
(/)'\''
(onooo(oNc,
zoo'o-'

nil

aazC

IJJ

aoIF=uJoaIozvdo-oF

=
o

_3j(!e
(LlzRoo"

iril, I i
,i;''iii,

UF
.l

,-.]

-ooddho

Z(.)
ho

-ui-,lt-(

,{, 
(

i:
ri...-f{'!".

rltrlJ



<
0 ^::i

r 
;t$;::

H
 Y

,,:
_ 

tJ:::
(oN

 
tsil;

- 
->

li
@

 5-1t;
o()1:

I 
;J-t!

I 
o-,,|i

U
) '\'

(oaooo@&c;
zoo)9'
(Lu)z=

o

F
F

oc,
aa;:-
: 

i'i
o(9
nd;o16o' ui'

i 
zt) 

t
L 

ozq
- 

di 
a

a 
.. 

tD
 { 

2
.f 

E
 

E
3=

;
1I-[S

<
]i

36P
.d=

Q
i9

E
$-E

(I;9E
szH

+
tE

nE
9Y

6e*E
;5

R
E

kz=
3i=

iatd 
C

E
t-=

t-962<
>

z<
E

p=
E

E
$S

;
s=

?=
*=

*E

aood,(,EoouJd,fo

I :.
tr I 

6E
 ;.

U
t 

s8l 
3K

 so
E

l H
$l B

E
,H

=
IB

fE
IE

*E
E

E

ood.d.= Lrl

o.E=ooEF5eo-E

5'g(E
IR.lz 

6
o-
o"



CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND APPENDIX A-ZONING, ARTICLE III, AND THE
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP CONTAINED THEREIN, BEING PART OF THE CODE
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN, BY CHANGING
THE USE DISTRICT OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND IN SECTION 29 AND
CURRENTLY ZONED R.I, ONE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT TO RM-l,
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

SECTION I . The Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak Park is hereby amended by
changing the use district of the following described parcel ofland in
Section 29 and currently zoned R-1, One-Family Dwelling District,
according to the City's Official Zoning Dishict Map, Appendix-A Zoning,
Article III, to RM-1, Multi-Family Residential District:

TIN, RI IE SEC 29 PArt Of SW 1/4 BEG At PT DIST N 89.29-OO E

776.27 FT from INTERSEC of E LINE of Coolidge Hwy & S LINE of
NORTHFIELD BOULEVARD SUB, TH N 89-29.00 E 493.94 FT, TH S

00-21-16 E 397.58 FT, TH S 89-56-39 W 496 FT, TH N 00-03-01 w
393.60 FT TO BEG 4.50 Acres.

Common address: I 3200 Oak Park Blvd.
Property Identifi cation Number: 52-25-29 -301 -01 5

SECTION 2. It is hereby ordered that the Official Zoning District Map of the City of
Oak Park, as herein amended, be incorporated with this ordinance and be

considered a part hereof and be published in connection herewith.

SECTION 3. It is further ordered that from and after the effective date of this
ordinance, the above described parcel of land shall be in the RM-I, Multi-
Family Residential District, and be subject to the regulations pertaining to
such a district.

SECTION 4. Conflictine Provisions Repealed

All ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are

repealed only to the extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and

effect; provided that all other provisions of the Oak Park Code of
Ordinances as heretofore amended shall remain in full force and effect.



SECTION 5. Severabilitv

No other portion, paragraph or phrase ofthe Code of Ordinances of the City of Oak
Park, Michigan shall be affected by this ordinance except as to the above sections,
and in the event any portion, section or subsection of this ordinance shall be held
invalid for any reason, such invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity
ofany other part or portion of this ordinance or of the Code ofOrdinances of the
City of Oak Park, Michigan.

SECTION 6. Effective Date

This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days from the date ofadoption and shall
be published as required by the Charter ofthe City of Oak Park.

MADE, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Oak Park on this
day of ,2076.

Ed Norris
City Clerk

Marian McClellan
Mayor

I, Ed Norris, the duly authorized Clerk of the City of Oak Park, Michigan, do hereby certify that the
foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Council ofthe City of Oak Park at its regular meeting held

,2016.

Ed Norris
City Clerk

First Reading:
Second Reading:
Adopted:
Published:



ffi 154.

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 12,2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: City Magazine Advenising Rares and Conrract

DEPARTMENT: Economic Development & Communications/Community Engagement and Public Information

SUMMARY: The Community Engagement and Public Information Deparrment is establishing a City Magazine
Advertising Contract and City Magazine Advertising Rate Sheet. We are basing our advertising rates on theCity,s current
newsletter while also taking into consideration advertising rates for other publications that service our area, such as
Femdale Friends, Daily Tribune, Van Dyke Quarterly, and Oakland Press. We've also consulted with other cities and
organizations that produce a similar magazine to ours. This includes Redford Township, City of Livonia, Livonia parks
and Recreation, Michigan Municipal League's The Review, Trenton Parks and Recreation, and City of Troy.

The current Newsletter Advertising Rate Sheet are as follows:
o A business sponsorship article is $500.
o Advertisement that is camera-ready that is 2" width x 3" height is $200 one issue; 9500 for three issues; and

$ 1,000 for six issues.
o Additional fee for graphic ad design is $50 per graphic.

The new rate structures reflects our new magazine style publication and the opportunity for additional advertising. Based
upon our research, we recommend the following rates for advertising:

Full Page/Full Color Ad
(8" width x 10.5" height)
5600 (L issue/1 quarter)

S1,100 (2 issues/2 quarters)

S1,600 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S2,000 (4 issues/4 quarters)

Half Page/Full Color Ad
(4" width x 10.5" height)
(8" width x 5.25"height)
S300 (1 issue/One Quarter year)

S55O (2 issues/2 quarters)

S800 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S1,000 (4 issues/4 quarters)

Ad Design
Professional Ad Design and Layout
S100 per ad

Quarter Page/Full Color Ad
(4" width x 5.25" height)
(8" width x 2.50" height)
S150 (1 issue/One euarter year)

S275 (2 issues/2 quarters)

5400 (3 issues/3 quarters)

5500 (4 issues/4 quarters)

One-Eighth Page/Full Cotor Ad
2" width x 5.2s"heitht
4" width x 2.50"height
S75 (1 issue/One euarter year)

S138 (2 issues/2 quarters)

S200 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S250 (4 issues/4 quarters)



RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the City Magazine Advertising Contract, the Ciry Magazine
Advertising Rate/Fee e, and to include the City Magazine Advertising Fees inro 2016-2017 City of Oak
Park Schedule of

EXHIBITS:
o City Magazine Advertising Contract
o City Magazine Advertising Rate Comparisons
. Newsletter Advertising Rate Sheet
o Oak Park - Advertising Agreement
o Oak Park - Advertising Policy

/c--
oi, 

"r 
ro r r, 64l,,4)k uul)*-



CITY OF OAK PARK
ADVERTISING AGREEMENT

This City of Oak Park Advertising Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") is
entered into on this (_) day of (Month), (Year), by and between the City of Oak Park,
Michigan, a municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as "City") and (Contact
Name), of (Company Name), (hereinafler referred to as "Advertiser").

BACKGROUND AND INTENT

Whereas, the City of Oak Park recognizes that opportunities exist to raise revenue for
the City through lhe sale of commercial advertising in City publications; and

Whereas, the City of Oak Park is acting in its proprietary capacity to raise revenues for
the City in a manner consistent with City policies; and

Whereas, the intent of this Agreement is to provide advertising opportunities to
businesses and the advertising community who choose to participate and display
advertisements in specified Cig publications; and

Whereas, it is in the best interest of the City to offer for sale to the business and
advertising community, advertising space in City publications for the purpose of
conveying information to the public at large.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other valuable consideration,
receipt of which is acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. PAYMENT AND LOCATIONS FOR ADVERTTSTNG SpACE: As described
within this Agreement, Advertiser agrees to submit payment, to City, for
advertisement space in the City Publication specified in Exhibit ,,A,, of this
Agreement, at the rate specified therein.

2. ADVERTISING AVAILABILITY: An Advertiser may purchase ad space for
advertisements in any City Publication as offered in Exhibit .A,. potential
Advertiser will be able to select a particular ad space in each publication, if
available, as listed in Exhibit "A" along with the duration of each advertisement.
The Department of Communications and Public lnformation will maintain a listing
of available advertising space in each publication, to include expiration dates of
existing advertisements.

3. PAYMENT: Advertiser has requested and agrees to pay City for specific
advertising space as listed and calculated in Exhibit ,,A.', Advertiser agrees to
abide by terms and conditions listed in said Exhibit "A," and contained herein.

4. RIGHT TO REFUSE UNACCEPTABLE ADVERTTSTNG: The purpose of rhis
advertising program is to maximize the revenue of the City, and not to create a
public forum for the public discussion of political or controversial issues. The city
will not accept advertising that direcfly or indirecfly supports or opposes a

Page 'l of 3



particular candidate, political cause or issue or that advocates or opposes a
particular religion or religious belief. Acceptable advertising will be limited to that
which complies with the city's Advertising policy attached hereto as Exhibit ,,E},'.

The city reserves the right to refuse any advertising that does not conform to the
detail, instructions and guidelines set forth in the technical specifications for
advertisements as provided by the city and any other governmental agency with
authority to regulate this usage. The city reserves the right to refuse ior"rtiring
lhat is not presented to the city at least three business days before thE
requesled start date. The city may, at its sole discretion, refuse to place and
install other advertising that it deems to be inappropriate considering the purpose
and intent of this advertising program.

5. ADVERTISING MEDIA: The Advertiser is responsibre for providing graphic
"advertising concepts" of their own design to the city for approval. onc6 t-ne bity
approves the advertising concept, the advertiser shall convert the approved
"advertising concept" onto the "media" which meets the requirements specified in
Exhibit "A" for publication.

6. TRUTH lN ADVERT|S|NG/|NDEMN|F|CAT|oN FoR LtABtLtry: Advertiser is

7.

solely 
. 
responsible for any legal liability arising out of or relating to the

Advertisement, and/or such violations as infringement or misappropriati6n of any
copyright, patent, trademark, trade secret, unfair compeiiiion, defamation,
invasion of privacy or rights of celebrity, violation of any anti-discrimination law or
regulation,^or any other right of any person or entity. Advertiser agrees to
indemnify city and to hord city harmress from any ano all liauitity, ross, dimages,
claims, or causes of action, including reasonable legal fees and expensesihai
may_ be incurred by city, arising out of or related to Adver ser's breach of any of
the foregoing representations and warranties,

LlMlrATloN oN DAMAGES: ln no event will city be liable to Advertiser for any
special, incidental, or consequential damages, whether based on breach oi
contract, tort (including negligence), or otheMise, and whether or not City has
been advised of the possibility of such damage.

ASSIGNMENT: Advertiser may not assign this Agreement, in whore or in part,
without city's written consent. Any attempt to assign this Agreement wit'houi
such consent will result in this Agreement being null and void.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shafl be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

8.

9.

10' ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement and any and ail exhibits and
attachments are the complete and exclusive agreemeni between the parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof, superseding and replacing any and all prior
agreements, communications, and understandings (both written and oral)
regarding such subject matter. The terms and condltions of this Agreement shili
prevail over any contrary or inconsistent terms in any purchas6 order. This
Agreement may onry be modified, or any rights unoei ii waived, by a written
document executed by both parties.

Page 2 of 3



11. CANCELLATION: The city shall have the right to cancel this agreement by
providing three (3) days written notice for any breach of this ajreement by
Advertiser. ln addition, this agreement shall immediately termina-te and both
parties shall be relieved from any and all further obligations hereunder as set
forth in other provisions of this agreement or in the evlnt a court of competent
jurisdiction declares this agreement invalid.

The following Exhibits are attached to the city of oak park Advertising Agreement and
by reference the most current copy is made a part hereof.

Exhibit "A": Advertising Fee Schedule and Media Specification
Exhibit "B": Advertising Policy

lN wlrNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the
last of the individuals to sign.

City of Oak Park

Denise DeSantis, Dept. of Community
Engagement and Public lnformation

Date

Approved As to Form:

Ebony L. Duff
City Attorney

Advertiser

(Company Name)

(Advertiser Authorized Agent)

(Date)

Page 3 of 3



Advertising Policy

PPM#:

POLICY STATEMENT:

The City of Oak Park recognizes that opportunities exist to offset the costs of City
publications through the sale of commercial advertising in City publications, The City of
Oak Park is acting in its proprietary capacity in a manner consistent with City policies.
By selling advertising, the City is not creating a public forum or a limited public forum for
speech. This policy governs the sale of advertising, defines the types of commercial
advertising the City will sell and ensures that standards for acceptance or rejection are
clear and objective.

DESCRIPTION OF PROCEDURE:

The term "advertising" means any public notice, announcement, printed material, picture
or signage designed to promote an activity, producl or business. The sale of advertising
space is limited to purveyors of goods and services.

The Department of Communications and Public lnformation shall approve all
advertisements submitted for placement in any City publication, and has the right to
approve, deny, and edit content, in part or in whole in accordance with this Policy. The
City retains sole discretion when deciding to approve or deny advertisements. This
includes, but is nol limited to, such factors as the advertisement's size, format,
appearance, placement, and the length of time the advertisement will appear in the City
publication. The City reserves the right to remove any advertisement that was
previously approved.

The City Manager shall be the final authority, if necessary, in determining whether or not
an advertisement contains the prohibitions outlined in this Policy. The Department of
Communications and Public lnformation will administer the requests for advertising
placement as well as direct any appeals to the City Manager.

The City will consider, but is not limited to, the following criteria when approving or
denying advertisements submifted for publication:

1. Timino: The department will consider the timing of the advertisement in
relationship to the applicable publication deadlines or any other pertinent events. The
opportunity to advertise in any publication is contingent upon available space.

2. Content: The contents of an advertisement are solely the responsibility of the
advertiser. The advertiser assumes liability for all content (including text,
representations and illustrations, and any material on a website to which the
advertisement provides a link or reference) of advertisements printed, and also assume
responsibility for any claims arising thereof made against the City.



The appearance of an advertisement in a city publication will constitute neither a
guarantee nor an endorsement by the city of the product, service, or company involved,
or of the claims made for the producl within the advertisement.

The City reseryes the right to reject any advertising that conflicts with the City's Code of
Ordinances or any other applicable laws.

Prohibitions on advertising content include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Promoting hostility, disorder, violence or attacks on any person or group
of persons.

b. Promoting discrimination including, but not limited to, demeaning,
harassing, or ridiculing any person or group based on race, coloi, national
origin, religion, sex, age, disability, ancestry, creed, or sexual orientation.
Libelous statements or information.
Promoting, favoring or opposing the candidacy of any candidate for
election or public question.
Being obscene or pornographic as defined by prevailing community
standards.
Promoting the use of alcohol, tobacco or firearms or weapons of any kind.
Contains information which promotes unlawful or illegal goods, services or
activities.
Denigrates the City of Oak Park, employees, operations, officers, or
agents.
Appears that the City of Oak Park endorses the adve(ising.

Additionally, advertisers shall meet the following criteria before the city of oak park will
sell advertising space to them:

1. Enter into any appropriate regar contracts with the city of oak park to be
authorized by the department, as required.

2. Provide electronic versions of all advertising materials, and proofs, as
necessary, to meet the City,s print schedule, at no cost to the City, as
applicable.

3. Submit required payments.
4. Adhere to arr other city poricies, Municipar codes, and procedures as wefl as

State, County and Federal laws and policies.

This policy applies to all City of Oak park publications.

RELATED PPMS:

TYPE: General

CITY MANAGER AUTHORIZATION DATE:

c.
d.

e.

t.

s

h.

2



CITY OF OAK PARK

Mayor
Marian McClellan
Mayor Pro Tem

Paul Levine
CouncilMembers

Michael M. Seligson
Carolyn Burns
Kiesha Speech
City Manater
Erik Tungate

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS
& PUBTIC INFORMATION

City M a g a zi n e/ Recre oti o n
Brochure

. DESCRIPTION.
City Magazrne/Recreation Brochure that contains

City announcements, departmental updates,
news, events, services and programs.

. FREqUENCY.

Quarterly

. DISTRIBUTION.
Mailins

Quarterly Circulation (Approx. 16,000, includes
13,495 households and busrnesses,

no P.O. boxes)

Online
City Websrte Recreation Page

City Website Publication Archives
Community eBlast Mentions

(Approx. 1,800 p/eBlast)

. AUDIENCE.
Potential, current and new Oak park residents,

public officials, local businesses, Recreation
Program participants, surrounding communities,

community partners, and City

Advertisement,
Comero-Reody

Art

Full Page/Fult Color Ad
8" width x 10.5" herght

Half Page/Full Color Ad
4" width x 10.5" height
8" width x 5.25" height

Quarter Page/Full Color Ad
4" width x 5.25" height
8" width x 2.50" height

One-Eighth Page/Full Color
Ad

2" width x 5.25" height
4" width x 2.50" height

$600 (1 issue/1 quarter)

S1,1oO (2 issues,/2 quarters)
S1,600 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S2,000 (4 issues/4 quarters)

S300 (1 issue/One Quarter year)

S550 (2 issues/2 quarters)

S800 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S1,000 (4 issues/4 quarters)

$150 (1 issue/One Quarter year)

S275 (2 issues/2 quarters)

5400 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S500 (4 issues/4 quarters)

S75 (l issue/One euarter year)

S138 (2 issues/2 quarters)

5200 (3 issues/3 quarters)

S250 (4 issues/4 quarters)

Ad Design Professional ad design and
layout

S100 per ad

13-Oct-16+Prices are subJect to change only a finalized contract and/or confirmation letter from the city of oak park Euarantees pricing for specrfied terms
and conditions.

**The City of Oak Park reserves the nght to deny any advertisement.

All advertisements must adhere to the city of oak Park's advertising standards, be politically non-partisan and comply with non-discrimination
policies. The City of Oak Park reserves the right to determine advertising eligibility.
contract retms: lN wlrNEss wHEREoF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the last of the rndividuals to sign.
Ad Type: Term:
Advertiser Co. l{ame: Add,ess:
Advertiser Representative Signature:
City of Oak Park, Cornmunity Entatement and public tnfo.mation Signature

contact oenise oesantis, Director of communitY Engagement, city of oat Park I Phone: (2rl8) 691-7589 Email: ddesantas@oakpa.kMt.tov

Price:

Phone:
Oate:

Datei

CtTY HALL . 14000 Oak park Blvd., Oak park, Mt 48237 . (248) 691-7589 . www.ci.oak-park.mi.us

City Magazine Advertising Rate Contract



CITY OF OAK PARK

Mayor
Marian Mcclellan
Mayor Pro Tem

PaulLevine
Counail Membe,s

Michael M. Seligson
Carolyn Burns
Kiesha Speech

City Manater
Erik Tungate

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATTONS
& PUBLIC INFORMATION

Ad Type teatures Pricer

Ook Park Bronch
"Acorns oJ informotion for

Ook Pork Residents"

. DESCRIPTION .

Newsletter with updates from Ctty
Administratton to the Community

. FREQUENCY .
Bi-Monthly

. orsTRtEuTtoN.
Mailine

Households/businesses (f 14,rf48)

Displ.vs
City Hall, l-ocal Eusinesses*'

Online
Crty web site (f -15,900/mo)
Community E-Blasts (fl 1,000)

. AUDIENCE .
Oak Park residents, public officials,

local businesses, rurrounding
communities, potential residents
and business owners, community

partners, City employees

Business
Sponsorship

Article

Partnership article
with City of Oak Park
department; business
name/logo; business
address, phone,
hours, web site

Loyalty offer, i.e.
mention article for
shopper's discount

Published: one issue

5 soo

Advertisement
comera-reody

Black & white or color
print advertisement

Approx. 2" x 3" ad
space (business card-
sized)

$ 200/issue (2 mos)

$ 500/3 issues (5 mos)

S 1,000/6 issues (1 yr)

Ad Design . Professional ad design
and layout

$ 50 per ad

+Prices are subiect to change- only a finalized contract andlor confirmation lefter from the crty of oak park guara",""lil:l;'
for specified terms and conditions.

r*Display locations oak park city Ha[, Library and community center; 45'h Dist. coun; Jewish community center; Glory
Supermarket; WalEreenr; Pita Cafd; An'Des Salon; Shee/s Ace Hardware; Motor City Soul Food.

All advertisements must adhere to the city of oak Park's advertisinE standards, be politically non-partisan and comply with non-
discrimination policies. The city of oak park reserves the right to determine advertising erigibility

CITY HALL . 14000 Oak park Btvd., Oak park, Mt 48237 . (248I 691_7589 . www.ci.oak-park.mi.us

Rate Sheet



158

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: October 17,2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Request authorization to enter into an inter-governmental
agreement with the City of Ferndale to utilize their Southwest Storage Yard as a
transfer station for leaf pick up.

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

SUMMARY: The Department of Public Works is requesting authorization to
enter into an inter-governmental agreement with the City of Ferndale to utillze
their Southwest Storage Yard as a transfer station for leaf pick up. The
advantages of utilizing the Ferndale storage yard include less activity, storage,
and "smell" at the DPW yard, more convenient drop off due to the larger yard,
and significantly less leaf loading costs since they have a ramp and large loader
bucket capable of loading leaves directly onto SOCRRA contracted trucks.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: The agreement calls for a cost to the City of Oak
Park of $3,589 for usage of the yard and actual labor and equipment costs
estimated at $10,500.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that City Council authorize the
Department of Public Works to enter into an inter-governmental agreement with
the City of Ferndale to utilize their storage yard for leaf pick up upon final review
from the City Attorney's_office.

APPROVALS: ,

-'.'.

city Manager: U-tlJ t ''.-.-

Director of Pubtic work.' LJU,.--v-
Director of Finance:

EXHIBITS: agreement



-l,-
FERN DALE
Department of Public workt
521 E. Camboume
Femdale, Michigan 48220

12481 546-2519
www.femdalemi.gov

September 28,2016

Mr. Kevin J. Yee, P. E.
Director of Public Works/City Engineer
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Boulevard
Oak Park, Ml 48237

Dear Kevin,

Attached are two copies of the Agreement between oak Park and Ferndale

regarding use of our southwest storage area for leaf disposal from october 1

through December 16.2016. Please sign and return one copy to me.

Additionally, as indicated in the Agreement, a check in the amount of $14'089
(host fee of $3,589; estimated labor/equipment fee of $10,500) should be sent to

us in the next two weeks.

lf you need anything further, please let me know.

Sincerely,

--7./ 
---vr-,"-"'u

Loyd Cureton
DPW Director



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF OAK PARK AND THE CITY OF
FERNDALE REGARDING USE OF SOUTHWEST STORAGE AREA

This Agreement (the "Agreement") is made between the City of Oak Park ("Oak Park")'
a Michigan Municipal Corporation with an address at 13600 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak
Park, Michigan 48237 and the City of Ferndale ('Ferndale") a Michigan Municipal
Corporation with an address at 300 E. Nine Mile Road, Ferndale, Michigan 48220.

Pursuant to Article Vll, S 28 of the Michigan Constitution of 1963, Ferndale and Oak
Park enter into this Agreement for the purpose of delineating the obligations and

responsibilities regarding the use by Oak Park of Ferndale's Southwest Storage Yard as
a transfer site for leaves.

This Agreement, which will provide for efficient and coordinated collection of leaves, is

determined to be in the best interests of both Oak Park and Ferndale.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, obligations'
representations and assurances set forth in this Agreement, the parties agree to the

following:

1. Ferndale shall allow Oak Park to utilize its southwest storage yard as a transfer site
for leaves from October 1,2016, through December 16, 2016. This Agreement may
be extended for additional years upon terms and conditions agreed to by the parties.

Any such delivery of leaves by Oak Park to the Southwest Storage Yard shall be

through the west gate entrance of the storage yard, with any such trucks using

Republic Street in Oak Park.

2. Oak Park shall pay Ferndale for using the Southwest Storage Yard as a transfer site
for leaves the amount of $3,589 within fourteen (14) days from the execution of this
Agreement. Additionally, Oak Park shall pay Ferndale $10,500, the amount that
represents the estimated proportionate tonnage between the two communities for
employees and equipment costs associated with loading the leaves into the transfer
trucks at the Southwest Storage Yard as described in the attached 2015 leaf
disposal schedule, which is attached as Exhibit 1 and incorporated by reference into

this Agreement. This $10,500 shall also be paid by Oak Park to Ferndale within
fourteen (14) days from the execution of this Agreement. ln the event that Oak Park
employees work at the Southwest Storage Yard for the loading of leaves to be
transfened from the Southwest Storage Yard or in the event that the actual hours for
labor and equipment are less than the estimated hours for Oak Park as set forth in

Exhibit 1, the $10,500 payment to Ferndale shall be adjusted on a proportionate
basis based on Exhibit 1 and a reimbursement to Oak Park shall be made within
thirty (30) days from the date the adjustment is calculated and verified by Ferndale's
DPW Director. ln the event that the actual hours for labor and equipment are more
than the estimated hours for Oak Park as setforth in Exhibit 1, Oak Park shall pay
an additional amount to Ferndale adjusted on a proportionate basis based on Exhibit
1 within thirty (30) days from the date the adjustment is calculated and verified by
Ferndale's DPW Director. ln the event that Oak Park employees work at the
Southwest Storage Yard as discussed above, they shall utilize Oak Park equipment
only.



3.

4.

This Agreement does not, and is not intended to, impair, divest, delegate, or
contravene any constitutional, statutory, and/or other legal right, privilege, power,

obligation, duty, or immunity of Oak Park or Ferndale.

Absent a written waiver, no act, failure or delay by either Oak Park or Ferndale to
pursue or enforce any rights or remedies under this Agreement shall constitute a

waiver of those rights regard to any existing or subsequent breach of this
Agreement. No waiver of any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement,
whether by conduct or otherwise, in one or more instances, shall be deemed or
construed as a continuing waiver of any term, condition, or provision of this
Agreement. No waiver by either Oak Park or Ferndale shall subsequently effect its
right to require strict performance of this Agreement.

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to make the employees of either party

the employees of the other or to render either party liable for such other party's

debts or obligations.

lf a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term, or condition, of this Agreement to be
illegal or invalid, then the term, or condition, shall be deemed severed from this
Agreement. All other terms, condition, and provisions of this Agreement shall
remain in full force.

The section and subsection numbers, captions, and any index to such sections and
subsections contained in this Agreement are intended for the convenience of the
reader and are not intended to have any substantive meaning. The numbers,
captions and indexes shall not be interpreted or be considered as part of this
Agreement. Any use of the singular or plural number, any reference to the male,
female, or neuter genders, and any possessive or nonpossessive use in this
Agreement shall be deemed the appropriate plurality, gender or possession as the
context requires.

8. Notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally
delivered, sent by express delivery service, certified mail, or first class U.S. mail
postage prepaid, and addressed to the clerk of the respective party. Notice will be
deemed given on the date when one of the following first occur: (1) the date of
actual receipt; (2) the next business day when notice is sent express delivery
services or personal delivery; or (3) three days after mailing first class or certified
mail.

9. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the
State of Michigan. Except as otherwise required by law or court rule, any action
brought to enforce, interpret, or decide any claim arising under or related to this
Agreement shall be brought in the 6th Judicial Circuit Court of the State of Michigan
and venue is acknowledged as proper in the court set forth above.

10.Any modifications, amendments, recessions, waivers, or releases to this Agreement
must be in writing and agreed to by both Oak Park and Ferndale. Unless otherwise
agreed, the modification, amendment, recession, waiver, or release shall be signed
by the same persons who signed this Agreement or other persons as authorized by
the Oak Park and Ferndale governing bodies.

5.

6.

7.



11.This Agreement represents the entire Agreement and understanding between Oak
Park and Ferndale. This Agreement shall supersede all other oral or written
Agreements between Oak Park and Ferndale respecting this matter. The language
of this Agreement shall be construed as a whole according to its fair meaning, and
shall not be construed strictly for or against any party.

12.This Agreement may be executed in two or more counter parts, each of which shall
be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one in the same
instrument. The effective date shall be the date the last party has executed the
Agreement.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Oak Park and the City of Ferndale have caused
this Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its respective Mayor and City
Clerk on the day and year noted below:

City of Oak Park,
a Michigan Municipal Corporation

Dated:

Dated:

City of Ferndale,
a Michigan Municipal Corporation

By:

By:

Its:

,r,-D:1 C:-.^-,/K--'--
David Coulter, Mayor

Dated: 4.\b .( b

Marne McGrath, City Clerk

Dated: 9. oo.tt"



Exhibit I

2015 CITY PERCENTAGE TONNAGE

Ferndale 24% 145

Oak Park 31% 185

Pleasant Ridge 1?% 71

Huntington Woods 20% 120

Lathrup Village 13% 77

TOTAL s98


	AGENDA - October 17, 2016
	page 2

	5A. Minutes, Regular Council - October 6, 2016
	5B. Minutes, Special Council - October 6, 2016
	5C. Minutes, Ethnic Advisory Commission - August 11, 2016
	5D. Advertise for bids-2016 Code Ordered Tree Removal, M-657
	5E. Cancel ZBA meeting - October 25, 2016
	5F. Minutes, Emergency Services Council - February 12, 2016
	5G. Payment Application -Pro-Line Paving Corp., Scotia Resurfacing, M-642
	5H. Payment Application - Mattioli Cement Co., 2016 Sidewalk Replacement, M-627
	5I. Licenses - New and Renewals
	11A. Invoices 0 Garan, Lucow, Miller
	13A. Ordinance-2nd reading and adoption-Amending Chapter 22 to add Article XIV, Smoking Lounges
	13B. Ordinance-Second reading and adoption-Text amendment to Zoning Ordinance
	13C. Ordinance-Second reading and adoption-Amedning Article V, Dagerouse Buildings, of Chapter 18
	13D. Ordinance-First reading-Amending Section 2-354, Meetings, of Division 8, Ethnic Advisory Commission
	13E. Ordinance-First reading- Text amendment to Zoning Ordinance
	13F. Ordinance-First reading - Amending Zoning Map
	15A. City Magazine Advertising Contract, Rate/Fee Schedule & add fees to 2016-2017 City Fee Schedule
	15B. Inter-governmental agreement with City of Ferndale for storage of leaf pick up



